
 

 

Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date /Time:  Tuesday, July 24, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  

   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric  

   Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

2 Minutes and Reports  

 Minutes (Placed on File):  Commission on Aging 6-5-2012; Finance 6-26-2012; Landmarks 

 Commission 6-5-2012, 5-1-2012; Planning 7-9-2012; Public Works 6-19-2012; Safety 6-19-

 2012; Utilities 6-12-2012, 6-18-2012 

 Reports (Placed on File):  Finance June Claims, June Treasurers; Utilities May Financial 

 Summary, May Statistical Information, Payments Due List  

3 Public Comment 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

NEW BUSINESS 

5 Request by the Public Works Committee to schedule a meeting of the Committee of the Whole 

 to discuss the creation of a Storm Water Utility. (Public Works 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 

6 R-95-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim for damages to 

 AT&T in the amount of $2,978.95.  (Finance Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 

7 R-98-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to write off the select 2007, 

 2009 and 2010 Delinquent Personal Property Tax bills that have proven to be uncollectable for a 

 total amount of $1,156.78.  (Finance Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 

8 R-101-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the radio frequency 

 channel exchange with DaneCom.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 

9 R-102-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the placement of 

 the Service Club Sign in the Storm Water Management Land by the Stoughton Wellness 

 Athletic Center on Hwy 51.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 

10 R-100-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve entering into a 

 contract with the low bidder, Forest Landscaping, for the 2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer 

 Project for a base bid amount of $495,928.90, Alternate Bid #1 for $56,082.05 and Change 

 Order #1 for -$162,209.59.  (Finance Committee agenda 7-24-2012) 

11 R-99-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve entering into a 

 contract with the low bidder, J.H. Findorff & Son, Inc., for the 2012 Police Facility Upgrade for 

 an amount of $135,800, accepting the base bid and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4 and 8.  (Finance 

 Committee agenda 7-24-2012) 

12 ADJOURNMENT 

 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 





 


 


Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date /Time:  Tuesday, July 24, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  


   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric  


   Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


2 Minutes and Reports  


 Minutes (Placed on File):  Commission on Aging 6-5-2012; Finance 6-26-2012; Landmarks 


 Commission 6-5-2012, 5-1-2012; Planning 7-9-2012; Public Works 6-19-2012; Safety 6-19-


 2012; Utilities 6-12-2012, 6-18-2012 


 Reports (Placed on File):  Finance June Claims, June Treasurers; Utilities May Financial 


 Summary, May Statistical Information, Payments Due List  


3 Public Comment 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


NEW BUSINESS 


5 Request by the Public Works Committee to schedule a meeting of the Committee of the Whole 


 to discuss the creation of a Storm Water Utility. (Public Works 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


6 R-95-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim for damages to 


 AT&T in the amount of $2,978.95.  (Finance Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


7 R-98-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to write off the select 2007, 


 2009 and 2010 Delinquent Personal Property Tax bills that have proven to be uncollectable for a 


 total amount of $1,156.78.  (Finance Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


8 R-101-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the radio frequency 


 channel exchange with DaneCom.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


9 R-102-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the placement of 


 the Service Club Sign in the Storm Water Management Land by the Stoughton Wellness 


 Athletic Center on Hwy 51.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


10 R-100-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve entering into a 


 contract with the low bidder, Forest Landscaping, for the 2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer 


 Project for a base bid amount of $495,928.90, Alternate Bid #1 for $56,082.05 and Change 


 Order #1 for -$162,209.59.  (Finance Committee agenda 7-24-2012) 


11 R-99-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve entering into a 


 contract with the low bidder, J.H. Findorff & Son, Inc., for the 2012 Police Facility Upgrade for 


 an amount of $135,800, accepting the base bid and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4 and 8.  (Finance 


 Committee agenda 7-24-2012) 


12 ADJOURNMENT 


 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 








 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, June 5, 2012 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


ATTENTION: Due the 4th of July holiday, July’s meeting has been moved to July 10, at 10:00AM. 
 
Present:  David Bacon, Edna Cloutier, Kay Davis, Carol Heidenway, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, 
Jeanne Schwass-Long, David Sharpe, Betty Thompson 
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho   
Absent & Excused: Charlotte Snow  


 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM.   
May Minutes: Moved by D. Bacon, seconded by D. Mix to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Compliments/Concerns 


 Received great feedback from community members regarding Syttende Mai; raised $1500. 
 
Director Comments: C. McGlynn 


 Distributed copies of new sign design/specifications for feedback 
o It will be the white/cream color of the building with blue accents, SASC & address 


lettering in red and with digital lit message board and 8 ft. high; it will look similar to 
Black Hawk Credit Union’s 


o So as not to change the look of the front of the building too much, recommendations 
were made to add a rooftop, scaffolding and flowerbox to match the building. 


o Questions were raised if the message board will be at enough of a slant for better, and 
longer driver visibility and how many words or messages can be shown at a time. 


 12 people have submitted applications for the Volunteer/Program Coordinator position  
o Hollee will be calling for COA volunteers to participate in the interview when a date is 


confirmed, most likely July 27. 
o This is a less than 20 hours, $15/hr. position with no benefits. 


 With this new position, the Volunteer Committee is no longer needed since it was developed 
to assist staff after the previous position was eliminated. 


 
Syttende Mai Fundraiser: C. McGlynn  


 Coney Dog sales were better than past Syttende Mai pancake sales; though we are still 
evaluating how best to handle the extra staff time needed  


 We are open to having Headquarters here again; their presence certainly brought more people 
to the Center. 


 
Endowment Fund: C. McGlynn 


 Council Affairs /Council Policy Committee determined that the funds already deposited in the 
Senior Center’s Special Gift Fund cannot be taken out of City Funds.  However, some of the 
money in the Special Gift Fund may be set aside in a separate higher interest accruing 
endowment fund under the City’s control.  In order to maintain the integrity of the gifted 
money the following will be drafted: 







 2 


o Resolution will state that the money will be set aside to serve the Senior Center and 
cannot be used for anything other than Senior Center purposes 


o Policy will state that an unanimous vote is needed from COA and City Council for any 
requests that conflict with the resolution.   


 This will make four different options that donations to the Senior Center will be able to go to 1) 
our Senior Center Fund ($30k needed annually), 2) Special Gifts Fund, 3) Stoughton Community 
Foundation, and 4) Fund City operated Endowment Fund. 


 C. McGlynn added she was comfortable with the discussion with the City Council Committee.  
While having an extra fund may add confusion, it is nice to give our contributors options.   


 Once this final fund is established, the COA Finance Committee will update brochures, help 
draft ads for the newsletter/Tower Times and letters to send to lawyers.   


 
Legislative Update: C. Heidenway 


 Handed out “Key Social Security & Medicare Resources in Wisconsin” and form on the status of 
the Supreme Court’s Health Care Reform. 


 AARP’s “You’ve Earned a Say” (YEAS) is a national conversation with the goal to make sure 
everyone has a say in the future of Social Security and Medicare, but has easy access to 
information about both programs, free of Washington spin and jargon.  5-question surveys are 
available at the front desk.  Questions raised from these questionnaires will be presented this 
fall to the Presidential candidates for their actual response.  Check: www.earnedasay.org  


 Lorraine Hawkinson’s view on Wisconsin’s Voter ID Bill, along with Carol Heidenway’s and 
some people who attended the Senior Center’s 40th Anniversary/Volunteer Open House in 
May were featured in an episodes of AARP’s “Inside E Street” on PBS.  


o This all started with a short letter-to-the-editor in the Stoughton Courier Hub by former 
COA member Lorraine Hawkinson; which Carol Heidenway sent to AARP for an article. 


o Carol has the link of this 8 minute video, and it may be viewed here after the meeting.. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
Public Relations: no meeting 
Finance: no meeting 
Program & Evaluation: Mary Onsager 


 Shared a draft of the short survey that will be presented to people who don’t participate at 
the Center (to be distributed at the Senior Expo, Stoughton Fair, Coffee Days, Wal-Mart) 


o COA gave recommendations to enhance some questions 


 Stoughton History event in which 6th graders interviewed 50 older adults was a success!   
 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved D. Mix, seconded by C. Heidenway to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM by J. Schwass-Long 
 
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, July 10, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 



http://www.earnedasay.org/





FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
June 26, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Planning Director Rodney Scheel,
Denise Duranczyk and Alderpersons Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley and Michael Engelberger.


Absent and Excused: Larry Peterson


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
Mayor Olson stated that the Emerald Ash Borer has been found in Janesville.


Reports (Contingency – May Claims – May Treasurer’s Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of June 12, 2012:
Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Majewski to recommend approval of the Finance Committee
minutes of June 12, 2012 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Transfer $5,000.00 from
Contingency for the Deck Repair of the Jefferson Street Pedestrian Bridge:
Scheel stated that this will gain us time to explore options. This project would give us approximately
5 to 7 years and work can begin this summer. Wood will work well and is a cost effective option. The
bridge itself is structurally sound; it is the deck surface that is the issue. Moved by Kneebone,
seconded by Majewski to recommend Council approve the Resolution authorizing and directing the
proper City official(s) to transfer $5,000.00 from contingency for the deck repair of the Jefferson
Street pedestrian bridge. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Library Remodeling Project:
Scheel stated that he wanted to make sure that the committee is ok with the allocation of $19,100 for
the architectural study and $20,900 for front entrance modifications. Sullivan stated that it was
budgeted at $15,000 from building maintenance and $25,000 from capital outlay. The total amount
has not changed but will require a budget adjustment for the different allocation. Moved by
Lawrence, seconded by Kneebone to approve the budget adjustment. Motion carried unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
June 26, 2012
Page 2


Future agenda items:
Business License – Budgeting Process – Contingency Account Use


Moved by Majewski, seconded by Kneebone to adjourn at 6:25pm. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







STOUGHTON LANDMARKS COMMISSION 
Meeting Minutes 


Tuesday, June 5, 2012 
City Hall, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Alan Hedstrom, Ryszard Borys, Kathleen Kelly, Connie Kraus, Tom   


Majewski, Andrea Rainka, Anna Stracener and Peggy Veregin 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Lisa Rust 
GUESTS PRESENT:      Art Wendt 
 
1.   CALL TO ORDER:  


Alan Hedstrom called the meeting to order at 7:49 p.m.  
 
2.   Minutes:  


Kathleen moved to approve the minutes; Tom seconded; motion carried. 
 
3.   Annual election:  


Alan Hedstrom was nominated and confirmed as Chairperson; Peggy Veregin was 
nominated and confirmed as Vice Chairperson; and Andrea Rainka was nominated and 
confirmed as Secretary/Treasurer.  


 
4.   Local landmarks nominations:   


In progress. A list of structures to be potentially considered for local landmark 
designation was discussed during the May meeting, which included the original Luke 
Stoughton house, the Ganshert house, and the building at 108 East Jefferson Street.  
Peggy is continuing to revise the landmark nomination form. The local landmark 
designation form/process and potential nominations will continue as discussion items.  


 
5.   2012 Historic Preservation Award:  


There were no nominations for this year’s award. Alan will work on a press release to 
announce extension of nomination period to October.  
Alan will also meet with Building Inspector to discuss a building permit notification 
process for older structures, which may help with the award process.   


 
5.   Wilhelm Linderud exhibit:  


Art submitted a press release and photo to the Courier Hub, but this has not yet 
appeared in the newspaper. Art will resubmit the press release. Kathleen will ask the 
Library Director to place a sign to direct people to the exhibit.  
New negatives were found of churches and river landscapes, which could become part 
of future exhibits.  


  







 
6.   Commission manual: 


In progress. Peggy is collecting information for the commission manual. 
Rick Bernstein with SHPO can put together a training session, possibly with other 
Commissions. Suggested commissions to partner in this training include Oregon, 
Evansville and Columbus.  


 
7.   National Register nominations:  


None at this time.  
 
8.   Tree ordinance:  


In progress. Tom is working on language regarding the protection of neighborhood 
character with regard to tree removal.  


 
9.   Public outreach:  


Tabled. 
 
10.  Local history book: 


In progress. A committee was formed to discuss ideas for a book. The Commission 
discussed submitting a grant proposal to Dane County for book funding.  


 
11.  Petesville bridge: 


No update on the engineering study to determine the bridge’s structural integrity. In 
the future, the Commission may have to consider the historical significance of the 
bridge. 


 
12.  Potential future projects:  


Several ideas for future projects were discussed, including:  
• Photos contests (e.g., “What Building is This?” in the Courier Hub, landmark 


plaques) 
• Update website 
• Float for the Syttende Mai parade  


 
13.  ADJOURNMENT:  


Kathleen moved that the meeting be adjourned; Tom seconded; motion carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 9:04 p.m. 


 
 







STOUGHTON LANDMARKS COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes


Tuesday, May 1, 2012
City Hall, Stoughton, Wisconsin


MEMBERS PRESENT: Alan Hedstrom,Tom Majewski, Lisa Rust, Alderperson Tim Swadley,
and Peggy Veregin


MEMBERS ABSENT: Ryszard Borys, Kathleen Kelly, Anna Stracener, Connie Kraus


Guests: Alderperson Mike Engelberger, Art Wendt, Andrea Rainka


1. CALL TO ORDER: Alan Hedstrom called the meeting to order at 7:52 p.m.


2. Minutes: Not on record


3. New Members: Alan announced new members to the Commission as Ryszard Borys,
Anna Stracener, Connie Kraus, and Lisa Rust


Andrea Rainka has been placed on the waiting list to fill the first available Commission
opening


4. Local Landmarks: A list of possible structures to be considered for local landmark
designation was discussed with the following structures named to the list;


1. The original Luke Stoughton House, owned by Stoughton Historical Society,
located on Stoughton School district property on Division St. Peggy will contact
Dave Kalland of SHS with regard to designating,


2. Ganshert House - Peggy will contact the Gansherts’ with regard to designating
for landmark status.


3. 108 E. Jefferson St. - Tom will contact as soon as new landmark forms are
completed.Landmark forms need to be updated and simplified Peggy will
digitize forms when completed.


5. Historic Preservation Award: There were no nominations for this year.
The Commission discussed asking for a review of building permits by the Building
Inspector that pertains to the Erickson Building and other older structures. This review
may help with the award process.


6. Wilhelm Linderud Exhibit: Art will need help with changing the exhibit on Friday and
Saturday at the Library to take down and set up new exhibit that will ask for help
identifying people in the photographs.


Art will supply a photograph and write a press release article for the Hub.







7. WAHPC Newsletter, Meeting: Conference theme is public private partnerships.
Education Grants are at the bottom of the priority list. The Commission needs to revisit
our surveys.


8. Commission Manual: Ongoing in progress


9. National Register nominations: None at this time


10.Tree Ordinance: Ongoing in progress


11.Public Workshop: No development at this time.


12.Book Proposal: Tabled until Kathleen can report


13.Petesville Bridge: Public Works Committee approved an engineering study to determine
structural integrity – Tim will monitor the committee’s progress and report back.


14.Upcoming Projects: On hold until new Commission Members are present


15.Future Agenda Items: Redevelopment meeting, Highway Trailer Building Status


16.National Alliance of Preservation Commissions: Peggy will send electronic copies to new
Commission Members.


17. Commission Annual Report: There is need to present an annual report to the City
Council. To elevate Commission exposure.


18.Meeting adjourned : Tom Moved, Peggy seconded Meeting adjourned 9:41pm







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 7-9-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday July 9, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; and Ron Christianson
Absent and Excused: Todd Krcma; Rollie Odland; Eric Olstad and Scott Truehl
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: None


MEETING CANCELLED DUE TO LACK OF A QUORUM.



















 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, June 19, 2012, 11:00 a.m.  


East Side Park 


225 S. Lynn Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Members Present: Norman Brekken, Sean Brusegar,  Robert Kardasz, Chairperson, 


Greg Leck, Karl Manthe, Vice-Chairperson,  Nick Probst and Scott 


Wegner. 


Excused:   Ryan Dalsoren.  


Absent:   Lisa Schimelpfenig. 


Others Present:  None. 


Call To Order: Robert Kardasz called the regular Stoughton Safety Committee 


Meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Consent Agenda: Robert Kardasz presented and 


discussed the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting consent agenda item. Discussion 


followed.  Motion by Nick Probst, the motion seconded by Karl Manthe, to approve the 


following consent agenda item as presented:  Draft Minutes of the May 15, 2012 Regular 


Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting. Discussion followed. The motion carried unanimously. 


Employee Safety Recognition:  Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the information 


that Nick Probst had received from CVMIC about the different types of Employee Safety 


Recognition Programs. Discussion followed.  Motion by Nick Probst, the motion seconded by 


Greg Leck to follow the Sun Prairie Model and authorize Nick Probst to obtain implementation 


information from the City of Sun Prairie and share it with the Safety Committee on July 17, 


2012.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously.  


Stoughton Safety Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 Employee safety recognition on July 17, 2012. 


 City Wide Safety Training 


 Stoughton In Motion potential partnership. 


 


Stoughton Safety Committee Next Meeting Date:  It was determined that the next 


Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting would be hosted by Greg Leck at 11:00 a.m. on 


Tuesday, July 17, 2012 at the Police Department. 


 







 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, June 19, 2012 – 11:00 a.m.  


Stoughton, WI 


Page No. 2 


 


Adjournment: Motion by Norman Brekken, the motion seconded by Sean Brusegar, 


to adjourn the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting at 11:13 a.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Robert P. Kardasz, Chairperson 


Stoughton Safety Committee 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  July 18, 2012 
 


To:  Maria P. (Pili) Hougan  


Stoughton Deputy City Clerk and Confidential Secretary (E-Mail) 
 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Chair 


  Stoughton Safety Committee 
 


Subject: Item For The July 24, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The item from the July 17, 2012 Stoughton Safety Committee Meetings is enclosed.  Please include it 


in the July 24, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet.   


 


Non-Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Safety Committee June 19, 2012 Meeting Minutes. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson (E-Mail) 


 


 Alderperson Eric Hohol, Stoughton Common Council President (E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady - Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (E-Mail) 


 


 Brian R. Hoops - Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor (E-Mail) 


 


 Karl D. Manthe - Stoughton Safety Committee Vice-Chair (E-Mail) 


 


 Nick Probst - Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director (E-Mail) 


 


  


 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  July 17, 2012 
 


To:  Maria P. (Pili) Hougan - Stoughton Deputy City Clerk and Confidential   


  Secretary (E-Mail) 
 


From:  Brian R. Hoops  


  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 
 


Subject: Items For The July 24, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the July 16, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  


Please include them in the July 24, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


   


Consent Agenda: 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee Special June 12, 2012 and Regular June 18, 2012 Meeting 


Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities February and May 2012 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities February and May 2012 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Alderperson Eric Hohol, President 


 Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady  


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. (Packet via E-Mail) 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Kim M. Jennings, CPA  


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


 Nick Probst  


 Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, June 12, 2012 – 6:45 p.m. 
Common Council Chambers 
Stoughton Public Safety Building 
321 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Mayor Donna 
Olson, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Citizen Member David Erdman. 
 
Absent: Citizen Member Angie Halverson. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., and 


Citizen Member - Nominated Alan Staats.  
 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the special Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility Emergency Influent 
Pumps (Screw Pumps) Project: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Screw Pumps Project.  Discussion Followed.  Mr. Kardasz referenced the 
emergency procurement provisions as provided in Subsection 62.15(1b), State 
Statutes.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to approve the replacement of 
both screw pumps and recommend the approval and the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on June 12, 2012.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, the motion seconded 
by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to adjourn the Special Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 6:50 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 18, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Mayor 
Donna Olson, and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


 
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
to order at 5:00 p.m.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Mr. Kardasz explained that Mayor Donna Olson had 
corrected some language regarding the regular monthly meeting date in the Regular May 14, 
2012 Stoughton Utilities Committee Minutes and that the minutes of the June 12, 2012 
Special Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting would be included in the July 16, 2012 
Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting packet.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due 
List, Draft Minutes of the May 14, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, 
Stoughton Utilities April 2012 Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities April 2012 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities May 2012 Activities Report.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The Stoughton 
Common Council:  Alderperson Eric Hohol reported that on June 12, 2012, the Stoughton 
Common Council adopted the resolution recommended by the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee to waive the responsibilities of the Board of Public Works, authorize the 
emergency procurement of the wastewater treatment facility influent screw pumps, and 
initiate the bidding process for the installation of those pumps. 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, June 18, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
 
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection 
System 2011 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR):  Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert presented and discussed the 2011 CMAR.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to 
approve the Stoughton Utilities CMAR and recommend its approval and the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on June 26, 2012.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Significant Accomplishments IN 2011:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Significant 
Accomplishments in 2011.  Discussion followed.  Mayor Donna Olson complimented the 
Stoughton Utilities staff for what was accomplished in 2011.    


 
  Stoughton Utilities Recent Vacant Positions:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 


presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities recent vacant positions.  Discussion 
followed.  Mr. Kardasz explained that a proposal to fill the vacant Wastewater Operator I 
position will move forward to the Stoughton Utilities Committee on July 16, 2012.  Discussion 
followed.  Alderperson Eric Hohol requested a report for the July 16, 2012 Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting on the estimated consulting services savings that were realized while 
the Engineering Technician II was employed at Stoughton Utilities. 


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Agenda Items Requiring Post-Committee Action:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed Stoughton Utilities 
Committee agenda items requiring post-committee action.  Discussion followed.  It was 
determined that at the July 16, 2012 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, a list be 
developed on what the committee should be responsible for and what should remain with the 
Stoughton Common Council. 


 
   Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 
 


 Estimated consulting engineering services realized while the Engineering Technician II 
was employed at Stoughton Utilities on July 16, 2012. 


 Proposed filling of the Wastewater Operator I position on July 16, 2012 


 Develop a list of what the Stoughton Utilities Committee should be responsible for and 
what should remain with the Stoughton Common Council on July 16, 2012. 


 Stoughton Utilities wastewater financial objectives report. 


 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, June 18, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Tour Of The Wastewater Treatment Facility:  The tour was 
cancelled due to the weather conditions. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Eric Hohol, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:02 
p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


 





		COA Meeting Min. June 2012.pdf

		Finance Minutes 06-26-12.pdf

		Landmark Minutes 05June2012.pdf

		landmark minutes 050112.pdf

		Planning Minutes 7-9-12.pdf

		Public Works 6-19-12 Minutes.pdf

		Safety Committee- Meeting Minutes June 19, 2012.pdf

		Safety Committee- Transmittal Memo 7-18-12.pdf

		Trasmittal Memo.pdf

		Utilities- Special and Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/12 06/15/2012 10 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 060112 100-53300-340 10,802.23 10,802.23


06/12 06/29/2012 11 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 061512 217-55110-500 13,386.10 13,386.10


06/12 06/06/2012 41486 1218 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 006501 231-54600-340 105.00 105.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41487 124 AMERICAN TEST CENTER INC 2121750 100-52200-240 850.00 850.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41488 2405 AZTLAND LLC MAY-12 100-53200-215 864.00 864.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41489 165 BEACON ATHLETICS 0420006-IN 100-55200-340 379.99 379.99


06/12 06/06/2012 41490 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446300066 100-53300-390 63.97 63.97


06/12 06/06/2012 41491 1474 D & L DRAIN 060112 100-55200-350 40.00 40.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41492 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 060112 261-55100-340 120.00 120.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41493 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 637567 100-52100-240 396.00 396.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41494 410 GRAINGER INC. 9831936019 100-53300-340 67.37 67.37


06/12 06/06/2012 41495 413 GREAT - WEST PR0602120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41496 419 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 5629 245-55190-350 2,000.00 2,000.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41497 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 3585 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41498 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 43706 100-51510-310 42.50 42.50


06/12 06/06/2012 41499 504 KAHL, TERRY 12210 100-53200-314 75.00 75.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41500 505 KALLAND, DAVID 053012 100-54910-300 1,745.00 1,745.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41500 505 KALLAND, DAVID JUN12 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41501 1172 LA FORCE INC 699845 RI 100-55200-340 402.83 402.83


06/12 06/06/2012 41502 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 112559 100-52100-390 80.95 80.95


06/12 06/06/2012 41502 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 112560 100-52100-390 12.95 12.95


06/12 06/06/2012 41503 1345 MADISON AREA COMM. SPEC. 2231 100-51420-210 83.00 83.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41503 1345 MADISON AREA COMM. SPEC. 2234 100-51420-210 67.50 67.50


06/12 06/06/2012 41503 1345 MADISON AREA COMM. SPEC. 2235 100-51420-210 428.25 428.25


06/12 06/06/2012 41503 1345 MADISON AREA COMM. SPEC. 2237 100-51420-210 151.25 151.25


06/12 06/06/2012 41503 1345 MADISON AREA COMM. SPEC. 2242 100-51420-210 90.00 90.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41504 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 589 100-54910-300 1,330.00 1,330.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41505 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0602120 100-21560 2,068.42 2,068.42


06/12 06/06/2012 41506 2479 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 1-12 100-53300-215 1,271.31 1,271.31


06/12 06/06/2012 41507 2517 NASRO DUES12 100-52100-190 40.00 40.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41508 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0602120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41509 3435 RYAN, PATTY 2000447.002 100-46750 100.50 100.50


06/12 06/06/2012 41510 828 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 2QTR12 603-52300-215 2,500.00 2,500.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41511 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC JUN12 100-51510-219 16,292.33 16,292.33


06/12 06/06/2012 41512 1385 STOUGHTON FFA 051412 100-52200-245 62.00 62.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41513 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 791400 100-53620-340 40.00 40.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/12 06/06/2012 41513 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 791388 100-55200-340 65.00 65.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41514 3434 TFTT 053012 100-52100-190 525.00 525.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41515 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 509766 100-52200-245 23.32 23.32


06/12 06/06/2012 41515 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 509220 100-54600-240 44.50 44.50


06/12 06/06/2012 41515 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 509763 100-54600-240 34.23 34.23


06/12 06/06/2012 41515 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 509765 212-53271-340 34.23 34.23


06/12 06/06/2012 41516 960 VIKE PLUMBING INC 003045 100-55200-350 175.00 175.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41517 1456 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 167245 100-53440-340 59.25 59.25


06/12 06/06/2012 41518 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 052612 100-52100-340 30.00 30.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41519 1005 WISC DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES 113356870-2012 224-57345-340 1,500.00 1,500.00


06/12 06/06/2012 41520 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0602120 100-21590 599.22 599.22


06/12 06/06/2012 41521 2998 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 110 100-55300-340 144.00 144.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41522 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9902532019 100-53300-340 15.89 15.89


06/12 06/13/2012 41523 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 MAY 12 100-53300-220 60.27 60.27


06/12 06/13/2012 41523 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 MAY 12 100-53300-220 16.98 16.98


06/12 06/13/2012 41523 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 MAY 12 100-55200-245 14.54 14.54


06/12 06/13/2012 41524 150 AUXIANT 060512 251-13011 12,096.91 12,096.91


06/12 06/13/2012 41524 150 AUXIANT 061212 251-13011 7,398.36 7,398.36


06/12 06/13/2012 41525 2176 B.R. AMON & SONS INC. 39794 410-57331-820 2,285.62 2,285.62


06/12 06/13/2012 41526 3438 BENSCHOP CONCRETE CONSTRUCT 060512 400-57620-820 1,735.00 1,735.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41527 218 CARTER & GRUENEWALD CO INC 327271 100-53300-340 1.30 1.30


06/12 06/13/2012 41528 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 052012 245-55190-347 94.95 94.95


06/12 06/13/2012 41529 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446302528 100-53300-390 95.62 95.62


06/12 06/13/2012 41529 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446303746 100-53300-390 153.38 153.38


06/12 06/13/2012 41530 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC MAY-12 100-53200-223 1,447.00 1,447.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41531 248 COMDATA CORPORATION 21461720 234-55100-724 12.50 12.50


06/12 06/13/2012 41531 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M212534668 234-55100-724 640.43 640.43


06/12 06/13/2012 41531 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M21393996 234-55100-724 166.85 166.85


06/12 06/13/2012 41531 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M21466594 234-55100-724 194.64 194.64


06/12 06/13/2012 41532 3406 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIAL 5227 400-57620-820 1,570.00 1,570.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41532 3406 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIAL 5264 400-57620-820 1,795.00 1,795.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41533 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 060712 100-55300-340 690.00 690.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41534 273 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS 12POSTERS 100-24315 36.00 36.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41535 1386 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 406-MAY12 100-53440-340 855.64 855.64


06/12 06/13/2012 41536 2069 DROSIN, MITCHELL 091512 245-55190-344 800.00 800.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41537 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 11941 400-57620-820 520.00 520.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41538 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 060612 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41539 3436 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD 4853085 100-53440-340 149.04 149.04


06/12 06/13/2012 41540 2064 HORTON, DEBRA 120612 245-55190-344 450.00 450.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/12 06/13/2012 41541 472 INKWORKS INC 21514 100-51200-340 155.75 155.75


06/12 06/18/2012 41542 2820 ISADEX CORPORATION 12-3173 261-55100-340 .00 .00 V


06/12 06/13/2012 41543 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 187387 100-53300-340 22.25 22.25


06/12 06/13/2012 41544 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 42691 100-53620-216 56,441.00 56,441.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41545 504 KAHL, TERRY 12228 100-55200-350 60.00 60.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41546 505 KALLAND, DAVID 060712 100-54910-300 970.00 970.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41547 1168 KOFFEE KUP 0001131 100-51440-340 336.00 336.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41548 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 10692 410-57331-820 1,609.98 1,609.98


06/12 06/13/2012 41549 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0470505-IN 100-53300-340 140.04 140.04


06/12 06/13/2012 41550 2476 MONGREL MUSIC 051113 245-55190-344 2,000.00 2,000.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41551 1611 NEENAH FOUNDRY 55710 100-53440-340 686.50 686.50


06/12 06/13/2012 41552 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 33431 100-51510-310 128.00 128.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41553 3437 OREGON SENIOR CENTER 060612 100-54600-350 16.67 16.67


06/12 06/13/2012 41554 2371 PARADIGM 071712 245-55190-344 7,050.00 7,050.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41554 2371 PARADIGM 100512 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41555 732 R & S INSURANCE BOND-JUDGE12 100-51200-340 325.00 325.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41556 750 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC 762245B 100-53400-340 445.00 445.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41557 1215 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 5022761000 603-52300-310 458.15 458.15


06/12 06/13/2012 41558 776 ROUNDYS 3752 234-55100-724 918.67 918.67


06/12 06/13/2012 41558 776 ROUNDYS 3781 234-55100-724 717.30 717.30


06/12 06/13/2012 41559 3075 SAFELITE AUTOGLASS 05176-141040 100-53300-340 522.95 522.95


06/12 06/13/2012 41560 810 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 2071-1 100-53400-340 193.18 193.18


06/12 06/13/2012 41561 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 732 100-54600-202 12.00 12.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41561 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 060612 234-55100-724 30.00 30.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41562 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER RDA-12DUES 261-55100-340 141.00 141.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41563 856 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER 060412 100-54910-300 575.00 575.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41564 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 060712 603-52300-197 82.10 82.10


06/12 06/13/2012 41564 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 050812 603-52300-340 563.71 563.71


06/12 06/13/2012 41564 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 050912 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41565 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 791790 100-52200-340 8.28 8.28


06/12 06/13/2012 41566 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MAY12 100-53440-340 22,471.44 22,471.44


06/12 06/13/2012 41567 864 STOUGHTON SCREEN PRINTING & E 2455 100-52100-395 806.10 806.10


06/12 06/13/2012 41568 878 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 1085508-M 603-52300-340 100.07 100.07


06/12 06/13/2012 41569 918 TRANSIT SOLUTIONS INC. 052412 100-54600-202 142.32 142.32


06/12 06/13/2012 41570 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE MAY12 100-51930-523 196.49 196.49


06/12 06/13/2012 41571 936 UNITY HEALTH - SAUK CITY 12708 603-13015 166.57 166.57


06/12 06/13/2012 41572 2810 UWHC 5156 241-52400-252 24.00 24.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41573 3439 VIKINGBALL 060812 100-55300-340 1,044.00 1,044.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41574 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459206 100-53300-335 12,338.53 12,338.53


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/12 06/13/2012 41575 1456 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 167651 400-57620-820 88.88 88.88


06/12 06/13/2012 41576 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 62655-MAY12 100-54600-340 7.00 7.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41577 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 071712 245-55190-344 450.00 450.00


06/12 06/13/2012 41578 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1205 100-51440-315 972.22 972.22


06/12 06/20/2012 41579 715 POSTMASTER 061912 242-52200-342 1,614.13 1,614.13


06/12 06/20/2012 41580 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 JUN12 100-52200-220 125.45 125.45


06/12 06/20/2012 41580 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 JUN12 100-53200-220 114.13 114.13


06/12 06/20/2012 41580 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 JUN12 100-53200-220 61.17 61.17


06/12 06/20/2012 41580 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 JUN12 100-53200-222 18.01 18.01


06/12 06/20/2012 41580 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 JUN12 212-53271-220 175.45 175.45


06/12 06/20/2012 41581 150 AUXIANT JUL12 251-51930-531 21,751.76 21,751.76


06/12 06/20/2012 41582 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 061912 234-55100-724 163.04 163.04


06/12 06/20/2012 41583 3440 BELOUNGY, KATHY 2000449.002 100-46750 45.00 45.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41584 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446304964 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


06/12 06/20/2012 41585 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 061812 100-56300-340 90.00 90.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41586 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER DOG-12 100-22110 4,711.25 4,711.25


06/12 06/20/2012 41587 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0512 224-57345-340 1,159.04 1,159.04


06/12 06/20/2012 41588 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 41314 100-53200-340 108.91 108.91


06/12 06/20/2012 41589 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 7524 100-53300-215 844.99 844.99


06/12 06/20/2012 41590 1869 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC 4984 100-53200-314 224.01 224.01


06/12 06/20/2012 41591 386 GALL'S INC 512059942 100-52100-390 3.18 3.18


06/12 06/20/2012 41592 413 GREAT - WEST PR0616120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41593 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 061312 100-53300-340 22.00 22.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41594 2820 ISADEX CORPORATION 12-3173 261-55100-340 70.00 70.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41595 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 43774 100-51510-310 42.50 42.50


06/12 06/20/2012 41595 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 43775 100-51510-310 119.95 119.95


06/12 06/20/2012 41595 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 43798 100-51510-310 300.00 300.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41595 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 43832 100-51510-310 85.00 85.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41595 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 43839 100-51510-310 1,200.00 1,200.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41596 3414 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 3593 400-57620-820 5,904.58 5,904.58


06/12 06/20/2012 41597 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 114010 100-52100-390 12.95 12.95


06/12 06/20/2012 41597 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 114073 100-52100-390 8.00 8.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41598 2367 MEICHER REAL ESTATE LLC 2012-190 260-55100-340 1,000.00 1,000.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41599 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0616120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41600 3380 PHYSICIANS PLUS-PLANO TX 12-24924 603-13015 810.20 810.20


06/12 06/20/2012 41601 709 PIZZA PIT 061912 100-55300-341 150.00 150.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41602 794 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 205034 603-52300-330 70.00 70.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41603 810 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 2464-8 100-53400-340 198.15 198.15


06/12 06/20/2012 41604 812 SHOE BOX LTD 51057 100-52100-390 57.60 57.60


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/12 06/20/2012 41605 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 061812 100-52100-395 104.51 104.51


06/12 06/20/2012 41605 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 051812 603-52300-212 85.67 85.67


06/12 06/20/2012 41606 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 060512 100-52100-395 500.00 500.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41607 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 40082329-MAY12 100-52100-215 140.55 140.55


06/12 06/20/2012 41608 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 792370 100-52200-340 5.48 5.48


06/12 06/20/2012 41609 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010673 100-51510-310 24.50 24.50


06/12 06/20/2012 41609 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010661 100-56300-340 186.84 186.84


06/12 06/20/2012 41610 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0091922 400-57330-820 2,770.99 2,770.99


06/12 06/20/2012 41611 873 STRANG INC 120507 400-57331-830 14,250.00 14,250.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41612 885 SUN BADGE CO 335689 100-52100-390 105.00 105.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41613 927 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 061212 100-51510-211 1,500.00 1,500.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41614 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 012086454-40 261-55100-340 883.70 883.70


06/12 06/20/2012 41615 2673 WCPA CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 081212 100-52100-190 75.00 75.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41616 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-MAY 12 100-52100-340 567.00 567.00


06/12 06/20/2012 41617 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0616120 100-21590 769.25 769.25


06/12 06/20/2012 41618 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0616120 100-21590 597.22 597.22


06/12 06/27/2012 41619 3172 ALDI 062512 234-55100-724 5,150.00 5,150.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41620 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 800610 100-51420-340 144.00 144.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41621 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 JUN 12 100-54600-220 135.85 135.85


06/12 06/27/2012 41621 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 JUN12 100-55200-245 11.70 11.70


06/12 06/27/2012 41621 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 JUN 12 100-55400-220 15.07 15.07


06/12 06/27/2012 41621 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 JUN 12 215-55110-221 159.32 159.32


06/12 06/27/2012 41622 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 84956-MAY 12 100-54600-340 59.97 59.97


06/12 06/27/2012 41623 141 ASSOCIATED WEALTH MANAGEMEN 5044527 300-58290-630 363.00 363.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41624 143 AT&T JUN12 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


06/12 06/27/2012 41625 1884 AUDIOGO 451086 215-55110-328 191.91 191.91


06/12 06/27/2012 41626 150 AUXIANT 061912 251-13011 17,363.48 17,363.48


06/12 06/27/2012 41627 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS MAY12 217-55110-500 5,012.45 5,012.45


06/12 06/27/2012 41628 2637 BARABOO PUBLIC LIBRARY 188254 215-46710 13.00 13.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41629 3442 BAY VIEW HEIGHTS INC RENT 231-54600-340 496.94 496.94


06/12 06/27/2012 41630 1454 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 7940 300-58290-630 350.00 350.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 1737 BUBRICK'S 590740 215-55110-340 65.80 65.80


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 1737 BUBRICK'S 594690 215-55110-340 71.16 71.16


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 1737 BUBRICK'S 595274 215-55110-340 28.48 28.48


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 1737 BUBRICK'S 596312 215-55110-340 30.97 30.97


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 1737 BUBRICK'S 599930 215-55110-340 192.16 192.16


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 1737 BUBRICK'S 594879 215-55110-342 56.70 56.70


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 1737 BUBRICK'S 600809 217-55110-500 3.68 3.68


06/12 06/27/2012 41632 2237 CHASE AUTO FINANCE 00411211226573 231-54600-340 304.10 304.10


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/12 06/27/2012 41633 3445 CINA, CHRISTINE LINK 215-46710 10.00 10.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41634 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446307423 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


06/12 06/27/2012 41635 3406 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIAL 5243 400-57620-820 4,221.00 4,221.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41636 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-312299-00 100-53620-340 528.50 528.50


06/12 06/27/2012 41637 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER MAY12 100-22210 2,542.00 2,542.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41638 2999 DEAN CLINIC 547070996 100-53300-340 72.00 72.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41639 302 DEMCO INC 4610591 215-55110-342 70.16 70.16


06/12 06/27/2012 41639 302 DEMCO INC 4618877 215-55110-342 60.94 60.94


06/12 06/27/2012 41639 302 DEMCO INC 4632568 215-55110-342 114.55 114.55


06/12 06/27/2012 41639 302 DEMCO INC CREDIT 215-55110-342 39.00- 39.00-


06/12 06/27/2012 41640 1633 DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION -GAMING RAFFLE12 252-52100-340 25.00 25.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41641 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 17081 234-55100-724 559.44 559.44


06/12 06/27/2012 41642 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 41389 100-53200-340 153.00 153.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41643 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS MAY12 100-54600-210 840.36 840.36


06/12 06/27/2012 41643 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS JUN12 603-52300-210 900.13 900.13


06/12 06/27/2012 41644 3443 FITCHBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY 837732 215-46710 18.00 18.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41645 3446 FLYNN, ERIN 080912 217-55110-500 200.00 200.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41646 2024 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 062212 100-55400-340 10,000.00 10,000.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41647 385 GALE 96087534 215-55110-325 79.18 79.18


06/12 06/27/2012 41647 385 GALE 96378406 215-55110-325 314.29 314.29


06/12 06/27/2012 41647 385 GALE 96397027 215-55110-325 21.59 21.59


06/12 06/27/2012 41647 385 GALE 96409457 215-55110-325 13.59 13.59


06/12 06/27/2012 41647 385 GALE 96441200 215-55110-325 24.79 24.79


06/12 06/27/2012 41647 385 GALE 96477734 215-55110-325 21.59 21.59


06/12 06/27/2012 41648 3441 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV M31219-0 231-54600-340 463.15 463.15


06/12 06/27/2012 41649 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 060612 100-55200-350 50.00 50.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41650 472 INKWORKS INC 21294 100-51440-340 374.00 374.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41651 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10120310BROWNBL 245-55190-347 310.00 310.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41652 504 KAHL, TERRY 12240 212-53271-340 75.00 75.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41653 3444 MC KEEL, BARRETT LINK 215-46710 16.59 16.59


06/12 06/27/2012 41654 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 74151 100-51300-216 189.00 189.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41655 617 MIDWEST TAPE 90102010 217-55110-500 9.99 9.99


06/12 06/27/2012 41655 617 MIDWEST TAPE MAY12 217-55110-500 3,576.55 3,576.55


06/12 06/27/2012 41656 693 PDQ FOOD STORES INC 053112 100-52100-330 780.00 780.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41657 3447 PETERSON, SHARON 062812 217-55110-500 310.00 310.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41658 704 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 062112 215-55110-211 80.55 80.55


06/12 06/27/2012 41659 721 PRIZEPROMOS 437681-201 100-52100-395 648.00 648.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41660 1748 QUALE, LOIS 06/16/12 234-55100-724 31.68 31.68


06/12 06/27/2012 41661 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1084107217 215-55110-328 37.50 37.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/12 06/27/2012 41662 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 2494-MAY12 100-55200-350 127.50 127.50


06/12 06/27/2012 41663 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90289270 100-53200-215 115.07 115.07


06/12 06/27/2012 41663 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90289269 215-55110-250 358.50 358.50


06/12 06/27/2012 41664 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 060712 234-55100-724 37.63 37.63


06/12 06/27/2012 41665 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP MAY12 217-55110-510 11,978.38 11,978.38


06/12 06/27/2012 41666 835 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8021874632 215-55110-342 55.53 55.53


06/12 06/27/2012 41667 2397 STATE BANK OF CROSS PLAINS 80332-12 231-54600-340 981.19 981.19


06/12 06/27/2012 41668 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 061412 100-52100-395 300.00 300.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41669 853 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB 060412 234-55100-724 4,271.20 4,271.20


06/12 06/27/2012 41670 1334 TAEBEL, DAVE 062112 100-55300-127 699.55 699.55


06/12 06/27/2012 41671 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 508177 215-55110-250 12.41 12.41


06/12 06/27/2012 41672 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 223272 215-55110-216 80.55 80.55


06/12 06/27/2012 41673 940 UPBEAT INC 512909 100-55200-340 768.84 768.84


06/12 06/27/2012 41674 942 UPS STORE 060112 234-55100-724 42.56 42.56


06/12 06/27/2012 41675 2635 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE - I 0152449658 231-54600-340 1,100.01 1,100.01


06/12 06/27/2012 41676 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL MAY12 100-22210 3,879.85 3,879.85


06/12 06/27/2012 41677 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM JUN12 100-21515 51,901.00 51,901.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41678 1018 WISC STATE FIREFIGHTERS ASSN I 12MEMBER 100-52200-320 1,050.00 1,050.00


06/12 06/27/2012 41679 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 77451 100-53440-340 326.86 326.86


06/12 06/27/2012 41680 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 127405-1205 217-55110-510 387.84 387.84


Grand Totals: 419,187.90


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 787.04 240,217.77- 239,430.73-


100-21515 51,901.00 .00 51,901.00


100-21560 2,068.42 .00 2,068.42


100-21575 7,584.00 .00 7,584.00


100-21590 1,965.69 .00 1,965.69


100-22110 4,711.25 .00 4,711.25


100-22210 6,421.85 .00 6,421.85


100-24315 36.00 .00 36.00


100-46750 145.50 .00 145.50


100-51200-340 503.53 .00 503.53


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51300-215 4,470.64 .00 4,470.64


100-51300-216 189.00 .00 189.00


100-51400-340 156.47 .00 156.47


100-51420-210 1,154.32 .00 1,154.32


100-51420-212 534.00 .00 534.00


100-51420-315 729.70 .00 729.70


100-51420-340 146.25 .00 146.25


100-51440-315 242.52 .00 242.52


100-51440-340 730.40 .00 730.40


100-51510-211 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00


100-51510-219 16,292.33 .00 16,292.33


100-51510-310 2,400.77 .07- 2,400.70


100-51510-340 159.00 .00 159.00


100-51930-523 196.49 .00 196.49


100-52100-190 989.25 .00 989.25


100-52100-210 411.70 .00 411.70


100-52100-215 112.09 .00 112.09


100-52100-240 396.00 .00 396.00


100-52100-330 780.00 .00 780.00


100-52100-335 4,048.08 .00 4,048.08


100-52100-340 1,912.46 .00 1,912.46


100-52100-390 398.92 .00 398.92


100-52100-395 2,870.12 .00 2,870.12


100-52200-210 124.47 .00 124.47


100-52200-217 270.00 .00 270.00


100-52200-220 1,361.83 .00 1,361.83


100-52200-240 885.00 .00 885.00


100-52200-245 85.32 .00 85.32


100-52200-300 2.10 .00 2.10


100-52200-310 30.24 .00 30.24


100-52200-320 1,050.00 .00 1,050.00


100-52200-335 1,509.67 .00 1,509.67


100-52200-340 295.51 .00 295.51


100-53200-200 13.14 .00 13.14


100-53200-215 709.07 .00 709.07


100-53200-220 1,586.36 .00 1,586.36


100-53200-221 59.64 .00 59.64


100-53200-222 152.82 .00 152.82


100-53200-223 213.24 .00 213.24


100-53200-314 314.29 .00 314.29


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53200-340 261.91 .00 261.91


100-53300-210 112.93 .00 112.93


100-53300-215 2,116.30 .00 2,116.30


100-53300-220 772.20 .00 772.20


100-53300-310 35.94 .00 35.94


100-53300-335 5,226.75 .00 5,226.75


100-53300-340 3,848.25 566.68- 3,281.57


100-53300-390 445.91 .00 445.91


100-53300-391 14.32 .00 14.32


100-53400-340 836.33 .00 836.33


100-53420-340 9,717.97 .00 9,717.97


100-53440-340 2,270.38 .00 2,270.38


100-53620-215 41,296.50 .00 41,296.50


100-53620-216 15,144.50 .00 15,144.50


100-53620-340 636.12 .00 636.12


100-54600-200 690.75 .00 690.75


100-54600-202 154.32 .00 154.32


100-54600-210 271.06 .00 271.06


100-54600-213 81.00 .00 81.00


100-54600-220 1,747.98 .00 1,747.98


100-54600-240 943.22 .00 943.22


100-54600-340 135.30 .00 135.30


100-54600-350 76.53 .00 76.53


100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00


100-54910-300 5,214.89 .00 5,214.89


100-55200-245 1,094.60 .00 1,094.60


100-55200-335 676.33 .00 676.33


100-55200-340 1,763.77 .00 1,763.77


100-55200-350 764.47 .00 764.47


100-55300-127 699.55 .00 699.55


100-55300-210 138.97 .00 138.97


100-55300-240 283.61 .00 283.61


100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95


100-55300-340 3,037.71 .00 3,037.71


100-55300-341 294.89 .00 294.89


100-55400-203 68.72 .00 68.72


100-55400-220 424.07 .00 424.07


100-55400-340 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00


100-55500-210 88.15 .00 88.15


100-55500-216 273.96 .00 273.96


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55500-240 550.98 220.29- 330.69


100-55500-300 382.22 .00 382.22


100-56300-330 190.85 .00 190.85


100-56300-340 218.16 .00 218.16


203-21100 .00 1,716.37- 1,716.37-


203-57120-850 1,716.37 .00 1,716.37


212-21100 .00 4,030.70- 4,030.70-


212-53271-220 3,115.97 .00 3,115.97


212-53271-340 914.73 .00 914.73


215-21100 39.00 10,924.39- 10,885.39-


215-46710 57.59 .00 57.59


215-55110-210 128.11 .00 128.11


215-55110-211 60.55 .00 60.55


215-55110-216 80.55 .00 80.55


215-55110-220 2,213.73 .00 2,213.73


215-55110-221 159.32 .00 159.32


215-55110-250 131.91 .00 131.91


215-55110-325 4,943.90 .00 4,943.90


215-55110-328 2,345.13 .00 2,345.13


215-55110-340 446.22 .00 446.22


215-55110-342 337.38 39.00- 298.38


215-55110-350 20.00 .00 20.00


217-21100 .00 6,450.73- 6,450.73-


217-55110-500 4,019.39 .00 4,019.39


217-55110-510 855.84 .00 855.84


217-55110-520 1,575.50 .00 1,575.50


224-21100 .00 2,659.04- 2,659.04-


224-57345-340 2,659.04 .00 2,659.04


231-21100 .00 3,450.39- 3,450.39-


231-54600-340 3,450.39 .00 3,450.39


234-21100 .00 12,978.60- 12,978.60-


234-55100-724 12,978.60 .00 12,978.60


241-21100 .00 24.00- 24.00-


241-52400-252 24.00 .00 24.00


242-21100 .00 1,834.73- 1,834.73-


242-52200-342 1,614.13 .00 1,614.13


242-52200-346 220.60 .00 220.60


245-21100 .00 16,888.47- 16,888.47-


245-55190-210 103.64 .00 103.64


245-55190-340 245.69 .00 245.69


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


245-55190-344 13,250.00 .00 13,250.00


245-55190-345 284.19 .00 284.19


245-55190-347 1,004.95 .00 1,004.95


245-55190-350 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00


251-13011 6,445.33 .00 6,445.33


251-21100 .00 58,610.51- 58,610.51-


251-51930-530 30,413.42 .00 30,413.42


251-51930-531 21,751.76 .00 21,751.76


252-21100 .00 25.00- 25.00-


252-52100-340 25.00 .00 25.00


260-21100 .00 1,000.00- 1,000.00-


260-55100-340 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00


261-21100 1,570.00 6,532.57- 4,962.57-


261-55100-340 6,532.57 1,570.00- 4,962.57


300-21100 .00 826.60- 826.60-


300-48220 113.60 .00 113.60


300-58290-630 713.00 .00 713.00


400-21100 .00 38,572.09- 38,572.09-


400-57330-820 2,770.99 .00 2,770.99


400-57331-830 14,250.00 .00 14,250.00


400-57620-820 21,551.10 .00 21,551.10


410-21100 .00 5,725.24- 5,725.24-


410-57210-820 1,829.64 .00 1,829.64


410-57331-820 3,895.60 .00 3,895.60


603-13015 976.77 .00 976.77


603-21100 .00 9,116.74- 9,116.74-


603-52300-197 82.10 .00 82.10


603-52300-210 114.53 .00 114.53


603-52300-212 212.41 .00 212.41


603-52300-215 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00


603-52300-220 665.59 .00 665.59


603-52300-300 298.92 .00 298.92


603-52300-310 515.76 .00 515.76


603-52300-330 878.15 .00 878.15


603-52300-335 767.86 .00 767.86


603-52300-340 2,104.65 .00 2,104.65


Grand Totals: 423,979.98 423,979.98- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:05AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Jul 17, 2012 10:34AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


June 30, 2012


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,017,787.82 Book Balance Previous Month: 1,566,364.05


Outstanding Deposits: 152,749.10 Total Receipts: 1,940,771.28


Outstanding Checks: 60,114.00 Total Disbursements: 2,396,712.41


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 1,110,422.92 Book Balance: 1,110,422.92


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


24 14,013.64


25 91,069.01


26 2,399.50


27 5,464.42


28 2,811.20


29 36,991.33 Total: 152,749.10


Deposits cleared: 37 items Deposits Outstanding: 6 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


40862 50.00


40948 2,408.84


40989 2,578.11


41065 125.00


41068 125.00


41381 52.50


41390 54.37


41397 1,000.00


41414 108.75


41415 54.37


41420 54.37


41442 10.00


41465 260.00


41472 303.00


41480 50.00


41483 235.00


41521 144.00


41534 36.00


41540 450.00


41550 2,000.00


41562 141.00


41572 24.00


41577 450.00


41583 45.00


41598 1,000.00


41600 810.20


41606 500.00


41615 75.00


41616 567.00


41619 5,150.00


41620 144.00


41621 321.94


41622 59.97


41623 363.00


41624 61.20


41625 191.91


41627 5,012.45


41628 13.00


41629 496.94


41630 350.00


41632 304.10


41633 10.00


41634 66.47


41636 528.50


41638 72.00


41640 25.00


41641 559.44


41643 1,740.49


41644 18.00


41645 200.00


41646 10,000.00


41647 475.03


41648 463.15


41649 50.00


41650 374.00


41651 310.00


41652 75.00


41653 16.59


41654 189.00


41655 3,586.54


41656 780.00


41657 310.00


41658 80.55


41659 648.00


41660 31.68


41661 37.50


41662 127.50


41663 473.57


41664 37.63


41666 55.53


41668 300.00


41669 4,271.20


41670 699.55


41671 12.41


41672 80.55


41673 768.84


41674 42.56


41675 1,100.01


41676 3,879.85


41678 1,050.00


41680 387.84


Total: 60,114.00


Checks cleared: 218 items Checks Outstanding: 81 items







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Jul 17, 2012 10:34AM


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


JUNE 30, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 10:48AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,110,422.92


001-13010 A/R CASH CLEARING ( 4.76)


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 1,110,418.16


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 1,110,418.16)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 104,009.93


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND ( 596,209.53)


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 831,551.89


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND ( 5,769.30)


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 26,064.39


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 55,051.27


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 6,119.26


221 ALLOCATION TO FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 33,058.37


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 10,889.25


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 7,458.90


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 331.81


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 2,651.96


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 8,465.18


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 21,634.62


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 515.25


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 12,632.90


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 18,318.46


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS 252.91


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 67,511.65


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 9,213.38


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 27,827.60


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND .20


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 145,564.01)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND .02


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 69,984.84


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 54,460.03


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 2,416.25


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 62,069.30


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 58,543.67


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 43,719.76


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 102,803.18


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 61,933.84


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 28,884.34


412 ALLOCATION TO EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 100,000.00


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 29,376.59







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


JUNE 30, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 10:48AM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,110,418.16


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 1,110,418.16)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 06/12 Jul 17, 2012 10:55AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 104,009.93
100-11104 PETTY CASH 200.91
100-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2.91
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,081.59
100-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 747,966.76
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 1,688,210.19


Total GENERAL FUND: 2,624,472.29 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 596,209.53-
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,222.52
203-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 1,000,000.00
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,702.57


Total TID #3 FUND: 1,127,925.09 596,209.53-


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 831,551.89
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 148,757.12


Total TID #4 FUND: 980,309.01 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 5,769.30-
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 3.52 5,769.30-


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 26,064.39


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 26,064.39 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 55,051.27
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300,002.98


Total LIBRARY FUND: 355,054.25 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 6,119.26
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 173,874.88


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 179,994.14 .00


221-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE TRUCK 33,058.37
221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.66


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 33,060.03 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 10,889.25
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140.70







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 06/12 Jul 17, 2012 10:55AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 11,029.95 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 7,458.90
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 52,254.77
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,216.56


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 113,930.23 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 331.81
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 13,104.65


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 13,436.46 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 141,860.01


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 141,860.01 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 40,014.29


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 40,014.29 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 2,651.96


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 2,651.96 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 8,465.18


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 8,465.18 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 21,634.62
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,295.22


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 42,929.84 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 515.25
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 25,015.96
232-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 400,000.00


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 425,531.21 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 12,632.90
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,546.39


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 22,179.29 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 18,318.46
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,991.90







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 06/12 Jul 17, 2012 10:55AM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 58,310.36 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 252.91
235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,980.78


Total LANDMARKS: 4,233.69 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 67,511.65
241-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,918.24


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 82,429.89 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 9,213.38
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,714.82


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 20,928.20 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 27,827.60
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 131,582.54


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 586,647.39 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG .20


Total CDBG FUND: .20 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 145,564.01-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 9,621.61


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 9,621.61 145,564.01-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,592.67


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 11,592.67 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM .02
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,688.03


Total TOURISM FUND: 18,688.05 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 69,984.84
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,050.89







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 06/12 Jul 17, 2012 10:55AM


HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 75,035.73 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 54,460.03
251-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .84


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: 54,460.87 .00


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 2,416.25


Total K9 FUND: 2,416.25 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 62,069.30
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,035.45


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 162,104.75 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 58,543.67
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 50,017.71


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 108,561.38 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 43,719.76
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 200,068.97


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 243,788.73 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 102,803.18
300-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300,006.24


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 402,809.42 .00


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 61,933.84
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.53
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,539.64
400-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 1,995,317.18
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 346,140.97


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 2,605,933.16 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 28,884.34
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 258,539.60


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 287,423.94 .00


412-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - EQUIP REPLA 100,000.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 06/12 Jul 17, 2012 10:55AM


EMS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 100,000.00 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 29,376.59
603-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14.55


Total EMS: 29,391.14 .00


Grand Totals: 11,013,498.57 747,542.84-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 22


Receipt Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 10:58AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 37,600.61


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 486.00


CABLE DVD DUPLICATION 1,827.00


CLERKS OFFICE CIGARETTE 1,300.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 16,185.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 6,610.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 5,330.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 1,050.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 2,707.25


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY GOLF OUTING 5,134.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 310.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 185.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 100.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 858.92


LIBRARY COPIES 1,208.45


LIBRARY FINES 52.75


LIBRARY MISC RECEIPTS 220,332.00


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 1,085.00


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 850.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 267.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 16,613.00


OTHER REVENUES 726,545.02


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 1,855.31


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 2,012.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 358.82


OTHER REVENUES TRANSIT OPERATING AIDS/TAXI 42,526.00


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 672.55


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 9,277.30


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 1,188.15


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 2,154.72


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 40.00


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 2,065.35


RECREATION CONCESSIONS 2,343.64


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 5,591.88


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 14,790.47


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 75.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 70.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 1,944.00


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 691.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,125.45


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 14,812.25


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 32.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 255.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 2,144.59


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 8,971.80


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 14,807.92


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 10.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 710.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 9.08


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 720.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT SAFETY CAMP REVENUE 1,640.00


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 1,400.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 275.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 1,205.00


TAXES DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 806.44


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 23


Receipt Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 10:58AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


Grand Totals: 1,185,217.72


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Jul 17, 2012 11:03AM


Period: 6/30/2012 (06/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = crje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


06/30/2012 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS 001-11100 700,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS 100-11311 700,000.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE 001-11100 15,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE 245-11102 15,000.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 1,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 232-11302 1,000.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 4 TO RECORD EMS PAYMENT TO BANK 001-11100 43,966.46


TO RECORD EMS PAYMENT TO BANK 603-13015 43,966.46-


.00*


06/30/2012 5 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 838.62


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 838.62-


.00*


06/30/2012 6 TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS 001-11100 763.00


TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS 100-22210 763.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 7 TO RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE 001-11100 5,805.82


TO RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-48113 5,805.82-


.00*


06/30/2012 8 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,574.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,574.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 9 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 3.48


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 3.48-


.00*


06/30/2012 10 TO RECORD ACH REJECT MATTHEW WOLTER 001-11100 111.18


TO RECORD ACH REJECT MATTHEW WOLTER 100-21510 111.18-


Documents: 10 Transactions: 20


Total CRJE: 772,062.56 772,062.56-


Grand Totals: 772,062.56 772,062.56-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/12 06/15/2012 10 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 10,802.23
06/12 06/29/2012 11 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 217-21100 13,386.10
06/12 06/06/2012 41486 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 231-21100 105.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41487 AMERICAN TEST CENTER INC 100-21100 850.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41488 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 864.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41489 BEACON ATHLETICS 100-21100 379.99
06/12 06/06/2012 41490 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 63.97
06/12 06/06/2012 41491 D & L DRAIN 100-21100 40.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41492 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 261-21100 120.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41493 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 396.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41494 GRAINGER INC. 100-21100 67.37
06/12 06/06/2012 41495 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41496 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 245-21100 2,000.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41497 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41498 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 42.50
06/12 06/06/2012 41499 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 75.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41500 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 1,995.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41501 LA FORCE INC 100-21100 402.83
06/12 06/06/2012 41502 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 93.90
06/12 06/06/2012 41503 MADISON AREA COMM. SPEC. 100-21100 820.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41504 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 1,330.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41505 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,068.42
06/12 06/06/2012 41506 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,271.31
06/12 06/06/2012 41507 NASRO 100-21100 40.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41508 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41509 RYAN, PATTY 100-21100 100.50
06/12 06/06/2012 41510 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 603-21100 2,500.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41511 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 16,292.33
06/12 06/06/2012 41512 STOUGHTON FFA 100-21100 62.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41513 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 105.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41514 TFTT 100-21100 525.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41515 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 136.28
06/12 06/06/2012 41516 VIKE PLUMBING INC 100-21100 175.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41517 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 100-21100 59.25
06/12 06/06/2012 41518 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 30.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41519 WISC DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES 224-21100 1,500.00
06/12 06/06/2012 41520 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 599.22
06/12 06/06/2012 41521 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 100-21100 144.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41522 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 15.89
06/12 06/13/2012 41523 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 91.79
06/12 06/13/2012 41524 AUXIANT 251-21100 19,495.27
06/12 06/13/2012 41525 B.R. AMON & SONS INC. 410-21100 2,285.62
06/12 06/13/2012 41526 BENSCHOP CONCRETE CONSTRUCT 400-21100 1,735.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41527 CARTER & GRUENEWALD CO INC 100-21100 1.30
06/12 06/13/2012 41528 CHASE, JEFFRY 245-21100 94.95
06/12 06/13/2012 41529 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 249.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41530 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,447.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41531 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 1,014.42
06/12 06/13/2012 41532 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIAL 400-21100 3,365.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/12 06/13/2012 41533 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 690.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41534 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS 100-21100 36.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41535 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 100-21100 855.64
06/12 06/13/2012 41536 DROSIN, MITCHELL 245-21100 800.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41537 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 400-21100 520.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41538 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41539 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD 100-21100 149.04
06/12 06/13/2012 41540 HORTON, DEBRA 245-21100 450.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41541 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 155.75
06/12 06/18/2012 41542 ISADEX CORPORATION 261-21100 .00 V
06/12 06/13/2012 41543 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 22.25
06/12 06/13/2012 41544 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,441.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41545 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 60.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41546 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 970.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41547 KOFFEE KUP 100-21100 336.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41548 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 410-21100 1,609.98
06/12 06/13/2012 41549 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 100-21100 140.04
06/12 06/13/2012 41550 MONGREL MUSIC 245-21100 2,000.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41551 NEENAH FOUNDRY 100-21100 686.50
06/12 06/13/2012 41552 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 128.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41553 OREGON SENIOR CENTER 100-21100 16.67
06/12 06/13/2012 41554 PARADIGM 245-21100 9,550.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41555 R & S INSURANCE 100-21100 325.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41556 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC 100-21100 445.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41557 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 603-21100 458.15
06/12 06/13/2012 41558 ROUNDYS 234-21100 1,635.97
06/12 06/13/2012 41559 SAFELITE AUTOGLASS 100-21100 522.95
06/12 06/13/2012 41560 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 100-21100 193.18
06/12 06/13/2012 41561 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 42.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41562 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 261-21100 141.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41563 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER 100-21100 575.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41564 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 603-21100 770.81
06/12 06/13/2012 41565 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 8.28
06/12 06/13/2012 41566 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 100-21100 22,471.44
06/12 06/13/2012 41567 STOUGHTON SCREEN PRINTING & E 100-21100 806.10
06/12 06/13/2012 41568 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 603-21100 100.07
06/12 06/13/2012 41569 TRANSIT SOLUTIONS INC. 100-21100 142.32
06/12 06/13/2012 41570 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 196.49
06/12 06/13/2012 41571 UNITY HEALTH - SAUK CITY 603-21100 166.57
06/12 06/13/2012 41572 UWHC 241-21100 24.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41573 VIKINGBALL 100-21100 1,044.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41574 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 12,338.53
06/12 06/13/2012 41575 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 400-21100 88.88
06/12 06/13/2012 41576 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 7.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41577 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 450.00
06/12 06/13/2012 41578 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 972.22
06/12 06/20/2012 41579 POSTMASTER 242-21100 1,614.13
06/12 06/20/2012 41580 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 494.21
06/12 06/20/2012 41581 AUXIANT 251-21100 21,751.76


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/12 06/20/2012 41582 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 163.04
06/12 06/20/2012 41583 BELOUNGY, KATHY 100-21100 45.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41584 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
06/12 06/20/2012 41585 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 90.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41586 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 4,711.25
06/12 06/20/2012 41587 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 1,159.04
06/12 06/20/2012 41588 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 108.91
06/12 06/20/2012 41589 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 844.99
06/12 06/20/2012 41590 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 224.01
06/12 06/20/2012 41591 GALL'S INC 100-21100 3.18
06/12 06/20/2012 41592 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41593 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 22.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41594 ISADEX CORPORATION 261-21100 70.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41595 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 1,747.45
06/12 06/20/2012 41596 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 400-21100 5,904.58
06/12 06/20/2012 41597 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 20.95
06/12 06/20/2012 41598 MEICHER REAL ESTATE LLC 260-21100 1,000.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41599 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41600 PHYSICIANS PLUS-PLANO TX 603-21100 810.20
06/12 06/20/2012 41601 PIZZA PIT 100-21100 150.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41602 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 603-21100 70.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41603 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 100-21100 198.15
06/12 06/20/2012 41604 SHOE BOX LTD 100-21100 57.60
06/12 06/20/2012 41605 SKAALEN NURSING AND 100-21100 190.18
06/12 06/20/2012 41606 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 100-21100 500.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41607 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 140.55
06/12 06/20/2012 41608 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 5.48
06/12 06/20/2012 41609 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 211.34
06/12 06/20/2012 41610 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 2,770.99
06/12 06/20/2012 41611 STRANG INC 400-21100 14,250.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41612 SUN BADGE CO 100-21100 105.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41613 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 100-21100 1,500.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41614 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 261-21100 883.70
06/12 06/20/2012 41615 WCPA CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 100-21100 75.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41616 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 567.00
06/12 06/20/2012 41617 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 769.25
06/12 06/20/2012 41618 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 597.22
06/12 06/27/2012 41619 ALDI 234-21100 5,150.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41620 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 100-21100 144.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41621 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 215-21100 321.94
06/12 06/27/2012 41622 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 100-21100 59.97
06/12 06/27/2012 41623 ASSOCIATED WEALTH MANAGEMEN 300-21100 363.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41624 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
06/12 06/27/2012 41625 AUDIOGO 215-21100 191.91
06/12 06/27/2012 41626 AUXIANT 251-21100 17,363.48
06/12 06/27/2012 41627 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 5,012.45
06/12 06/27/2012 41628 BARABOO PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 13.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41629 BAY VIEW HEIGHTS INC 231-21100 496.94
06/12 06/27/2012 41630 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 300-21100 350.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/12 06/27/2012 41631 BUBRICK'S 217-21100 448.95
06/12 06/27/2012 41632 CHASE AUTO FINANCE 231-21100 304.10
06/12 06/27/2012 41633 CINA, CHRISTINE 215-21100 10.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41634 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
06/12 06/27/2012 41635 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIAL 400-21100 4,221.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41636 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 528.50
06/12 06/27/2012 41637 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 2,542.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41638 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 72.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41639 DEMCO INC 215-21100 206.65
06/12 06/27/2012 41640 DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION -GAMING 252-21100 25.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41641 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 559.44
06/12 06/27/2012 41642 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 153.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41643 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 100-21100 1,740.49
06/12 06/27/2012 41644 FITCHBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 18.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41645 FLYNN, ERIN 217-21100 200.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41646 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 100-21100 10,000.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41647 GALE 215-21100 475.03
06/12 06/27/2012 41648 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV 231-21100 463.15
06/12 06/27/2012 41649 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 50.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41650 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 374.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41651 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 245-21100 310.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41652 KAHL, TERRY 212-21100 75.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41653 MC KEEL, BARRETT 215-21100 16.59
06/12 06/27/2012 41654 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 189.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41655 MIDWEST TAPE 217-21100 3,586.54
06/12 06/27/2012 41656 PDQ FOOD STORES INC 100-21100 780.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41657 PETERSON, SHARON 217-21100 310.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41658 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 215-21100 80.55
06/12 06/27/2012 41659 PRIZEPROMOS 100-21100 648.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41660 QUALE, LOIS 234-21100 31.68
06/12 06/27/2012 41661 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 37.50
06/12 06/27/2012 41662 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 100-21100 127.50
06/12 06/27/2012 41663 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 473.57
06/12 06/27/2012 41664 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 37.63
06/12 06/27/2012 41665 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 217-21100 11,978.38
06/12 06/27/2012 41666 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 215-21100 55.53
06/12 06/27/2012 41667 STATE BANK OF CROSS PLAINS 231-21100 981.19
06/12 06/27/2012 41668 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 100-21100 300.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41669 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB 234-21100 4,271.20
06/12 06/27/2012 41670 TAEBEL, DAVE 100-21100 699.55
06/12 06/27/2012 41671 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 215-21100 12.41
06/12 06/27/2012 41672 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 80.55
06/12 06/27/2012 41673 UPBEAT INC 100-21100 768.84
06/12 06/27/2012 41674 UPS STORE 234-21100 42.56
06/12 06/27/2012 41675 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE - I 231-21100 1,100.01
06/12 06/27/2012 41676 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 3,879.85
06/12 06/27/2012 41677 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM 100-21100 51,901.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41678 WISC STATE FIREFIGHTERS ASSN I 100-21100 1,050.00
06/12 06/27/2012 41679 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 100-21100 326.86


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/12 06/27/2012 41680 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 217-21100 387.84


Grand Totals: 419,187.90


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 787.04 240,217.77- 239,430.73-
100-21515 51,901.00 .00 51,901.00
100-21560 2,068.42 .00 2,068.42
100-21575 7,584.00 .00 7,584.00
100-21590 1,965.69 .00 1,965.69
100-22110 4,711.25 .00 4,711.25
100-22210 6,421.85 .00 6,421.85
100-24315 36.00 .00 36.00
100-46750 145.50 .00 145.50


100-51200-340 503.53 .00 503.53
100-51300-215 4,470.64 .00 4,470.64
100-51300-216 189.00 .00 189.00
100-51400-340 156.47 .00 156.47
100-51420-210 1,154.32 .00 1,154.32
100-51420-212 534.00 .00 534.00
100-51420-315 729.70 .00 729.70
100-51420-340 146.25 .00 146.25
100-51440-315 242.52 .00 242.52
100-51440-340 730.40 .00 730.40
100-51510-211 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00
100-51510-219 16,292.33 .00 16,292.33
100-51510-310 2,400.77 .07- 2,400.70
100-51510-340 159.00 .00 159.00
100-51930-523 196.49 .00 196.49
100-52100-190 989.25 .00 989.25
100-52100-210 411.70 .00 411.70
100-52100-215 112.09 .00 112.09
100-52100-240 396.00 .00 396.00
100-52100-330 780.00 .00 780.00
100-52100-335 4,048.08 .00 4,048.08
100-52100-340 1,912.46 .00 1,912.46
100-52100-390 398.92 .00 398.92
100-52100-395 2,870.12 .00 2,870.12
100-52200-210 124.47 .00 124.47
100-52200-217 270.00 .00 270.00
100-52200-220 1,361.83 .00 1,361.83
100-52200-240 885.00 .00 885.00
100-52200-245 85.32 .00 85.32
100-52200-300 2.10 .00 2.10


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-52200-310 30.24 .00 30.24
100-52200-320 1,050.00 .00 1,050.00
100-52200-335 1,509.67 .00 1,509.67
100-52200-340 295.51 .00 295.51
100-53200-200 13.14 .00 13.14
100-53200-215 709.07 .00 709.07
100-53200-220 1,586.36 .00 1,586.36
100-53200-221 59.64 .00 59.64
100-53200-222 152.82 .00 152.82
100-53200-223 213.24 .00 213.24
100-53200-314 314.29 .00 314.29
100-53200-340 261.91 .00 261.91
100-53300-210 112.93 .00 112.93
100-53300-215 2,116.30 .00 2,116.30
100-53300-220 772.20 .00 772.20
100-53300-310 35.94 .00 35.94
100-53300-335 5,226.75 .00 5,226.75
100-53300-340 3,848.25 566.68- 3,281.57
100-53300-390 445.91 .00 445.91
100-53300-391 14.32 .00 14.32
100-53400-340 836.33 .00 836.33
100-53420-340 9,717.97 .00 9,717.97
100-53440-340 2,270.38 .00 2,270.38
100-53620-215 41,296.50 .00 41,296.50
100-53620-216 15,144.50 .00 15,144.50
100-53620-340 636.12 .00 636.12
100-54600-200 690.75 .00 690.75
100-54600-202 154.32 .00 154.32
100-54600-210 271.06 .00 271.06
100-54600-213 81.00 .00 81.00
100-54600-220 1,747.98 .00 1,747.98
100-54600-240 943.22 .00 943.22
100-54600-340 135.30 .00 135.30
100-54600-350 76.53 .00 76.53
100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00
100-54910-300 5,214.89 .00 5,214.89
100-55200-245 1,094.60 .00 1,094.60
100-55200-335 676.33 .00 676.33
100-55200-340 1,763.77 .00 1,763.77
100-55200-350 764.47 .00 764.47
100-55300-127 699.55 .00 699.55
100-55300-210 138.97 .00 138.97
100-55300-240 283.61 .00 283.61
100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95
100-55300-340 3,037.71 .00 3,037.71
100-55300-341 294.89 .00 294.89
100-55400-203 68.72 .00 68.72
100-55400-220 424.07 .00 424.07
100-55400-340 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55500-210 88.15 .00 88.15
100-55500-216 273.96 .00 273.96
100-55500-240 550.98 220.29- 330.69
100-55500-300 382.22 .00 382.22
100-56300-330 190.85 .00 190.85
100-56300-340 218.16 .00 218.16


203-21100 .00 1,716.37- 1,716.37-
203-57120-850 1,716.37 .00 1,716.37


212-21100 .00 4,030.70- 4,030.70-
212-53271-220 3,115.97 .00 3,115.97
212-53271-340 914.73 .00 914.73


215-21100 39.00 10,924.39- 10,885.39-
215-46710 57.59 .00 57.59


215-55110-210 128.11 .00 128.11
215-55110-211 60.55 .00 60.55
215-55110-216 80.55 .00 80.55
215-55110-220 2,213.73 .00 2,213.73
215-55110-221 159.32 .00 159.32
215-55110-250 131.91 .00 131.91
215-55110-325 4,943.90 .00 4,943.90
215-55110-328 2,345.13 .00 2,345.13
215-55110-340 446.22 .00 446.22
215-55110-342 337.38 39.00- 298.38
215-55110-350 20.00 .00 20.00


217-21100 .00 6,450.73- 6,450.73-
217-55110-500 4,019.39 .00 4,019.39
217-55110-510 855.84 .00 855.84
217-55110-520 1,575.50 .00 1,575.50


224-21100 .00 2,659.04- 2,659.04-
224-57345-340 2,659.04 .00 2,659.04


231-21100 .00 3,450.39- 3,450.39-
231-54600-340 3,450.39 .00 3,450.39


234-21100 .00 12,978.60- 12,978.60-
234-55100-724 12,978.60 .00 12,978.60


241-21100 .00 24.00- 24.00-
241-52400-252 24.00 .00 24.00


242-21100 .00 1,834.73- 1,834.73-
242-52200-342 1,614.13 .00 1,614.13
242-52200-346 220.60 .00 220.60


245-21100 .00 16,888.47- 16,888.47-
245-55190-210 103.64 .00 103.64
245-55190-340 245.69 .00 245.69
245-55190-344 13,250.00 .00 13,250.00
245-55190-345 284.19 .00 284.19
245-55190-347 1,004.95 .00 1,004.95
245-55190-350 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00


251-13011 6,445.33 .00 6,445.33
251-21100 .00 58,610.51- 58,610.51-


251-51930-530 30,413.42 .00 30,413.42


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2012 - 6/30/2012 Jul 17, 2012 11:04AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


251-51930-531 21,751.76 .00 21,751.76
252-21100 .00 25.00- 25.00-


252-52100-340 25.00 .00 25.00
260-21100 .00 1,000.00- 1,000.00-


260-55100-340 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00
261-21100 1,570.00 6,532.57- 4,962.57-


261-55100-340 6,532.57 1,570.00- 4,962.57
300-21100 .00 826.60- 826.60-
300-48220 113.60 .00 113.60


300-58290-630 713.00 .00 713.00
400-21100 .00 38,572.09- 38,572.09-


400-57330-820 2,770.99 .00 2,770.99
400-57331-830 14,250.00 .00 14,250.00
400-57620-820 21,551.10 .00 21,551.10


410-21100 .00 5,725.24- 5,725.24-
410-57210-820 1,829.64 .00 1,829.64
410-57331-820 3,895.60 .00 3,895.60


603-13015 976.77 .00 976.77
603-21100 .00 9,116.74- 9,116.74-


603-52300-197 82.10 .00 82.10
603-52300-210 114.53 .00 114.53
603-52300-212 212.41 .00 212.41
603-52300-215 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00
603-52300-220 665.59 .00 665.59
603-52300-300 298.92 .00 298.92
603-52300-310 515.76 .00 515.76
603-52300-330 878.15 .00 878.15
603-52300-335 767.86 .00 767.86
603-52300-340 2,104.65 .00 2,104.65


Grand Totals: 423,979.98 423,979.98- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Jul 17, 2012 11:08AM


Period: 6/30/2012 (06/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


06/30/2012 1 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL REFUNDING 300-58100-610 1,000,000.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL REFUNDING 001-11100 1,000,000.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 2 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST REFUNDING 300-58200-620 15,639.97


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST REFUNDING 001-11100 15,639.97-


.00*


06/30/2012 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER TO WISC 215-11302 300,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER TO WISC 001-11100 300,000.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER TO WISC 300-11302 300,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER TO WISC 001-11100 300,000.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 5 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 14,916.40


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 16,210.32


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,520.14


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 35,646.86-


.00*


06/30/2012 6 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 7.73


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 14.56


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4.06


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 26.35-


.00*


06/30/2012 7 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 17,066.24


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 18,653.99


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,201.62


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,921.85-


.00*


06/30/2012 8 TO RECORD PAYMENT FOR CHECKS 100-51510-310 461.13


TO RECORD PAYMENT FOR CHECKS 001-11100 461.13-


.00*


06/30/2012 9 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 180.01


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 180.01-


.00*


06/30/2012 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-55300-341 192.72


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 001-11100 192.72-


.00*


06/30/2012 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-52100-190 8.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 215-55110-212 23.28


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-51420-212 132.89


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-51510-212 17.48


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-51510-212 288.09


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 215-55110-212 137.74


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 217-55110-500 10.36


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 215-55110-212 5.82


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 215-55110-212 11.64


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 215-55110-212 1.94


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-51440-340 136.77


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-51420-212 180.98


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 215-55110-313 7.69


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 215-55110-212 78.57


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 001-11100 1,041.25-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Jul 17, 2012 11:08AM


Period: 6/30/2012 (06/12)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


.00*


06/30/2012 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 603-52300-340 13.18


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 001-11100 13.18-


.00*


06/30/2012 15 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 3,116.38


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 3,116.38-


.00*


06/30/2012 16 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,361.50


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,361.50-


.00*


06/30/2012 17 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 2.00


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 2.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 18 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,777.68


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,777.68-


.00*


06/30/2012 19 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 7,918.73


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 7,918.73-


.00*


06/30/2012 20 WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 1,015.00


WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 1,015.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 21 TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 100-21590 25.00


TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 001-11100 25.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-53300-340 75.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-52200-190 20.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 001-11100 95.00-


.00*


06/30/2012 24 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-54600-213 119.16


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-51440-340 41.46


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 100-55300-335 20.51


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT 001-11100 181.13-


.00*


06/30/2012 25 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 15,606.46


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 15,606.46-


Documents: 22 Transactions: 66


Total CDJE: 1,732,222.20 1,732,222.20-


Grand Totals: 1,732,222.20 1,732,222.20-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 11:10AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 32,535.00 5,146,672.39 7,792,381.00 2,645,708.61 66.05


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 86,945.78 394,118.47 1,528,854.00 1,134,735.53 25.78


LICENSES & PERMITS 45,688.91 80,569.21 100,665.00 20,095.79 80.04


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 6,429.00 57,242.78 127,750.00 70,507.22 44.81


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 32,859.16 891,505.64 1,187,017.00 295,511.36 75.10


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 33,500.00 73,000.00 82,000.00 9,000.00 89.02


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 18,243.00 134,858.34 180,042.00 45,183.66 74.90


256,200.85 6,777,966.83 10,998,709.00 4,220,742.17 61.63


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,713.93 18,892.61 47,505.00 28,612.39 39.77


JUDICIAL 6,297.83 42,510.14 84,936.00 42,425.86 50.05


LEGAL 4,659.64 35,408.84 113,500.00 78,091.16 31.20


MAYOR 6,198.36 44,619.98 89,397.00 44,777.02 49.91


CLERK 16,330.03 88,803.97 207,286.00 118,482.03 42.84


ELECTION 1,014.80 19,841.26 32,600.00 12,758.74 60.86


FINANCE DIRECTOR 42,334.08 308,093.82 578,646.00 270,552.18 53.24


ASSESSOR .00 34,184.44 43,700.00 9,515.56 78.23


CITY WEBSITE .00 41.94 5,000.00 4,958.06 .84


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 46,290.00 25,000.00 ( 21,290.00) 185.16


INSURANCE 196.49 187,663.33 179,918.00 ( 7,745.33) 104.30


LAW ENFORCEMENT 183,290.21 1,079,341.55 2,409,221.00 1,329,879.45 44.80


FIRE PROTECTION 25,338.03 165,858.66 450,649.00 284,790.34 36.80


AMBULANCE .00 386.41 .00 ( 386.41) .00


INSPECTION 6,204.15 40,350.37 82,938.00 42,587.63 48.65


CITY BUILDINGS 7,788.70 56,921.05 135,924.00 79,002.95 41.88


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 74,777.53 454,083.42 961,916.00 507,832.58 47.21


SNOW REMOVAL .00 50,490.42 65,000.00 14,509.58 77.68


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 836.33 4,344.26 20,000.00 15,655.74 21.72


STREET LIGHTING 9,717.97 54,265.19 135,000.00 80,734.81 40.20


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 2,270.38 4,694.06 16,000.00 11,305.94 29.34


SANITATION 57,077.12 284,836.27 663,151.00 378,314.73 42.95


SENIOR CENTER 29,464.50 180,122.34 466,561.00 286,438.66 38.61


CEMETERY 7,589.89 12,269.34 31,000.00 18,730.66 39.58


CULTURE .00 111.11 2,500.00 2,388.89 4.44


PARKS 19,823.53 77,270.96 168,348.00 91,077.04 45.90


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 21,638.89 122,880.83 258,047.00 135,166.17 47.62


YOUTH CENTER 10,492.79 27,419.32 44,052.00 16,632.68 62.24


CABLE 12,693.57 79,298.12 176,296.00 96,997.88 44.98


PLANNING 14,657.19 93,852.42 194,016.00 100,163.58 48.37


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,040,871.00 2,040,871.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 470,732.00 470,732.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 657,518.00 682,518.00 25,000.00 96.34


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 11:10AM PAGE: 2


564,405.94 6,814,267.43 10,992,228.00 4,177,960.57 61.99


( 308,205.09) ( 36,300.60) 6,481.00 42,781.60







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 11:10AM PAGE: 3


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 220,332.00 230,462.43 230,000.00 ( 462.43) 100.20


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,203.61 12,304.92 33,000.00 20,695.08 37.29


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .12 .12 .00 ( .12) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 478,193.00 .00 ( 478,193.00) .00


221,535.73 720,960.47 263,000.00 ( 457,960.47) 274.13


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 53,628.89 370,321.06 753,870.00 383,548.94 49.12


53,628.89 370,321.06 753,870.00 383,548.94 49.12


167,906.84 350,639.41 ( 490,870.00) ( 841,509.41)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 11:10AM PAGE: 4


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 17,730.00 218,413.60 390,481.00 172,067.40 55.93


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,085.00 3,233.11 6,500.00 3,266.89 49.74


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 20,000.00 .00 ( 20,000.00) .00


18,815.00 241,646.71 396,981.00 155,334.29 60.87


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 510 250.92 3,255.24 .00 ( 3,255.24) .00


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 22,668.62 267,845.02 376,496.00 108,650.98 71.14


22,919.54 271,100.26 376,496.00 105,395.74 72.01


( 4,104.54) ( 29,453.55) 20,485.00 49,938.55







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 11:11AM PAGE: 5


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 17,215.79 1,236,314.55 151,199.00 ( 1,085,115.55) 817.67


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,472,075.00 431,204.00 ( 2,040,871.00) 573.30


17,215.79 3,708,389.55 582,403.00 ( 3,125,986.55) 636.74


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL 1,000,000.00 3,050,000.00 .00 ( 3,050,000.00) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 15,639.97 315,256.22 721,229.00 405,972.78 43.71


DEPARTMENT 290 713.00 25,244.42 .00 ( 25,244.42) .00


1,016,352.97 3,390,500.64 721,229.00 ( 2,669,271.64) 470.10


( 999,137.18) 317,888.91 ( 138,826.00) ( 456,714.91)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 11:11AM PAGE: 6


REVENUE


SOURCE 48 43.99 23,064.44 .00 ( 23,064.44) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,668,928.00 .00 ( 2,668,928.00) .00


43.99 2,691,992.44 .00 ( 2,691,992.44) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 153,121.00 .00 ( 153,121.00) .00


STREET CONSTRUCTION 4,309.38 48,005.37 .00 ( 48,005.37) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 16,079.64 26,182.55 .00 ( 26,182.55) .00


SIDEWALKS .00 235.00 .00 ( 235.00) .00


STORM SEWER .00 3,716.97 .00 ( 3,716.97) .00


DEPARTMENT 620 21,551.10 56,183.79 .00 ( 56,183.79) .00


41,940.12 287,444.68 .00 ( 287,444.68) .00


( 41,896.13) 2,404,547.76 .00 ( 2,404,547.76)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/17/2012 11:11AM PAGE: 7


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 16,687.93 16,687.93 .00 ( 16,687.93) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 59,794.50 .00 ( 59,794.50) .00


SOURCE 48 7.50 11,174.83 .00 ( 11,174.83) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 245,732.00 .00 ( 245,732.00) .00


16,695.43 333,389.26 .00 ( 333,389.26) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 190 .00 856.00 .00 ( 856.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 193 .00 405,093.85 .00 ( 405,093.85) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 .00 67,511.24 .00 ( 67,511.24) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 285.00 .00 ( 285.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 4,599.75 47,369.59 .00 ( 47,369.59) .00


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 2,408.00 .00 ( 2,408.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 4,929.00 .00 ( 4,929.00) .00


4,599.75 528,452.68 .00 ( 528,452.68) .00


12,095.68 ( 195,063.42) .00 195,063.42







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  July 17, 2012 
 


To:  Maria P. (Pili) Hougan - Stoughton Deputy City Clerk and Confidential   


  Secretary (E-Mail) 
 


From:  Brian R. Hoops  


  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 
 


Subject: Items For The July 24, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the July 16, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  


Please include them in the July 24, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


   


Consent Agenda: 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee Special June 12, 2012 and Regular June 18, 2012 Meeting 


Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities February and May 2012 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities February and May 2012 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Alderperson Eric Hohol, President 


 Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady  


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. (Packet via E-Mail) 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Kim M. Jennings, CPA  


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


 Nick Probst  


 Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through May 2012.


Electric cash increased from April due to the maturity of two CD's not re-invested until


June.  Also, there were two billing due dates in May (May 1st and May 29.)


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


May 2012-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


May 2012-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 5,942,050$         705,055$          807,296$             7,454,401$        


Other 71,041                17,718              14,016                 102,774             


Total Operating Revenue: 6,013,091$         722,773$          821,312$             7,557,176$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 4,640,018$         -$                  -$                    4,640,018$        


Expenses 634,303              280,541            328,580               1,243,424          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 195,563              130,415            -                      325,978             


Depreciation 391,665              150,000            270,835               812,500             


Total Operating Expense: 5,861,548$         560,956$          599,415$             7,021,919$        


Operating Income 151,542$            161,817$          221,897$             535,257$           


Non-Operating Income 55,017                33,763              24,530                 113,310             


Non-Operating Expense (114,783)             (38,960)             (43,725)               (197,468)            


Net Income 91,777$              156,620$          202,702$             451,099$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


May 2012-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 151,542$            161,817$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,341,654         10,776,904       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (9,450,791)          (3,379,151)        


Average Materials and Supplies 139,514              25,747              


Average Regulatory Liability (277,004)             (427,854)           


Average Net Rate Base 12,753,373$       6,995,647$       


Actual Rate of Return 1.19% 2.31%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric May-12


Unrestricted (3.37 months O&M) 4,181,643   


Bond Reserve 704,728      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 120,882      


Designated 1,832,725   


Total 6,839,978   


Water May-12


Unrestricted (2.34 month O&M) 271,069      


Bond Reserve 274,005      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 31,641        


Designated 998,301      


Total 1,575,016   


Wastewater May-12


Unrestricted (2.39 months O&M) 318,945      


DNR Replacement 1,280,240   


Redemption Fund (P&I) 64,374        


Designated 888,016      


Total 2,551,576   


Total Combined Cash 10,966,569 


4,181,643 , 61%


704,728 , 10%


120,882 , 2%


1,832,725 , 27%


Electric Cash - May 2012


Unrestricted (3.37 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


271,069 , 17%


274,005 , 18%


31,641 , 2%


998,301 , 63%


Water Cash - May 2012


Unrestricted (2.34 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


318,945 , 12%


1,280,240 , 50%


64,374 , 3%


888,016 , 35%


Wastewater Cash - May 2012


Unrestricted (2.39 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


May 2012-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,839,978$         1,575,016$       2,551,576$         10,966,569$     


Customer A/R 255,329              44,133              44,398                343,859            


Other A/R 539,872              4,487                1,548                  545,907            


Other Current Assets 243,524              85,724              13,002                342,250            


Plant in Service 23,009,573         10,901,692       22,318,110         56,229,374       


Accumulated Depreciation (9,898,050)          (3,529,270)        (8,100,151)          (21,527,471)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,598,680           6,106,456         -                      8,705,136         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (684,386)             (1,465,276)        -                      (2,149,662)        


Construction Work in Progress 156,071              318,030            501,977              976,078            


Total Assets 23,060,592$       14,040,991$     17,330,458$       54,432,041$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,146,393$         (159)$                (194)$                  1,146,039$       


Taxes Accrued 469,546              431,550            -                      901,096            


Interest Accrued 45,986                6,206                4,468                  56,660              


Other Current Liabilities 279,850              125,290            118,415              523,556            


Long-Term Debt 6,075,916           2,350,755         3,553,192           11,979,863       


Net Assets 15,042,901         11,127,349       13,654,577         39,824,827       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,060,592$       14,040,991$     17,330,458$       54,432,041$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2011 KwH Purchased 2011 2012 KwH Purchased 2012 Peak 2011 Peak 2012


January 12,142,244 12,980,864 11,868,378 12,433,320 22,711 22,832


February 11,071,774 11,329,334 11,038,451 11,343,024 22,957 21,427


March 11,549,390 11,753,295 10,781,022 11,051,000 21,040 20,035


April 10,440,710 10,408,181 9,801,894 10,146,958 19,667 18,344


May 10,444,336 10,873,333 10,992,903 11,341,846 23,293 24,382


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 55,648,454 57,345,007 54,482,648 56,316,148


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2011 Gallons Pumped 2011 2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2011 2012


January 36,810,000 40,710,000 39,638,000 47,363,000 1,611,000 1,875,000


February 36,303,000 42,108,000 37,722,000 44,248,000 2,139,000 1,810,000


March 40,841,000 46,582,000 39,713,000 46,316,000 1,659,000 1,784,000


April 37,922,000 39,856,000 38,594,000 43,557,000 1,540,000 1,758,000


May 41,271,000 46,171,000 43,980,000 47,288,000 1,754,000 1,915,000


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 193,147,000 215,427,000 199,647,000 228,772,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2011 Gallons Gallons 2011 2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2011 2012


January 25,817,000 32,619,000 26,040,000 34,934,000 0.90 1.48


February 23,941,000 30,597,000 24,529,000 33,123,000 1.79 1.10


March 26,266,000 38,223,000 26,282,000 36,976,000 3.05 2.20


April 26,089,000 35,708,000 24,934,000 28,915,000 3.52 1.48


May 26,880,000 34,908,000 28,563,000 38,855,000 2.26 3.10


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 128,993,000 172,055,000 130,348,000 172,803,000 11.52 9.36


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


2012 Statistical Worksheet


Electic


Water


Wastewater







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:59PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/3/2012


Tuesday, July 03, 2012


Description


7430Company:


EBC-June Ach/EBC-June Ach/EBC-June 


Ach/EBC-June Ach


HC000588 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach6/29/2012  642.30


Delta Dental - June ach/Delta Dental - June 


ach/Delta Dental - June ach


HC000589 001 Delta Dental - Ach6/29/2012  1,592.72


Dept of Rev-June Ach/Dept of Rev-June AchHC000590 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach6/29/2012  43,362.27


Us Cellular - June achHC000591 004 Us Cellular - Ach6/29/2012  54.78


Alliant Energy - June ach/Alliant Energy - June 


ach/Alliant Energy - June ach/Alliant Energy - June 


ach/Alliant Energy - June ach/Alliant Energy - June 


ach/Alliant Energy - June ach


HC000592 003 Alliant Energy - Ach6/29/2012  250.17


Client Analysis-June Ach/Client Analysis-June 


Ach/Client Analysis-June Ach


HC000593 020 Wells Fargo Client Ana-Ach6/29/2012  6,938.66


State Taxes-June Ach/State Taxes-June AchHC000594 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach6/29/2012  6,076.42


Federal Taxes-June Ach/Federal Taxes-June 


Ach/Federal Taxes-June Ach/Federal Taxes-June 


Ach


HC000595 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach6/29/2012  27,183.17


Unemp-June Ach/Unemp-June Ach/Unemp-June 


Ach


HC000596 402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE6/29/2012  1,089.00


WPPI-June ach/WPPI-June ach/WPPI-June 


ach/WPPI-June ach


HC000597 009 WPPI6/29/2012  962,372.40


Postmaster-Focus on energy flyCK021764 320 POSTMASTER OF STOUGHTON6/4/2012  1,664.20


DW Nelson-Sidewalk repl.CK021765 130 D.W. NELSON INCORPORATED6/7/2012  400.00


City Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot/City 


Stoton-Pilot/City Stoton-Pilot


CK021766 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON6/7/2012  656,551.00


WI SCTF-June A supportCK021767 133 WISCONSIN SCTF6/7/2012  138.46


Arch-Yahara river study/Arch-Yahara river 


study/Arch-w main study


CK021768 136 ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTING6/7/2012  1,000.00


Dueco-Trk #2 Repairs/Dueco-Trk #16 RepairsCK021769 172 DUECO, INC.6/7/2012  1,849.56







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:59PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/3/2012


Tuesday, July 03, 2012


Description


LW Allen-Back Up Dialer/LW Allen-Calibrate 


meter/LW Allen-Back Up Dialer


CK021770 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC.6/7/2012  4,842.64


R Erickson-Customer RefundCK021771 344 RONALD ERICKSON6/7/2012  95.78


Utility-tower 2 qtrCK021772 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC6/7/2012  15,162.63


Resco-SuppliesCK021773 400 RESCO6/7/2012  593.50


D Haried-Customer RefundCK021774 449 DAN HARIED6/7/2012  114.00


M Van able-Customer RefundCK021775 504 MICHAEL VAN ABLE6/7/2012  96.99


R Pieper-Customer RefundCK021776 538 RHONDA PIEPER6/7/2012  115.32


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK021777 590 AUXIANT6/7/2012  6,156.34


Stoton Assembly-Cust RefundCK021778 676 STOUGHTON CHRISTIAN ASSEMBLY6/7/2012  72.49


T Brooks-Customer RefundCK021779 679 TAMBERLY BROOKS6/7/2012  192.47


Mad Trk-Truck maintCK021780 767 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC6/7/2012  196.50


Hydro-Calibrations checkCK021781 769 HYDROTRONICS CONTROL CO.6/7/2012  195.80


M Plumley-Customer RefundCK021782 774 MARK PLUMLEY6/7/2012  603.97


Dunkirk-May Dunkirk DamCK021783 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC6/7/2012  1,579.77


Michels-Slip Lining retainageCK021784 812 MICHELS CORPORATION6/7/2012  5,138.77


Crane-Drip TrapCK021785 855 CRANE ENGINEERING SALES, INC.6/7/2012  727.08


J Sellers-Customer RefundCK021786 912 JERRY SELLERS6/7/2012  88.85


R Mcnown- Customer Refund/R Mcnown-Customer 


Refund


CK021787 921 ROBERT MCNOWN6/7/2012  120.97


Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK021788 123 US CELLULAR6/14/2012  52.83


Dueco-Trk 5 repairsCK021789 172 DUECO, INC.6/14/2012  357.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:59PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/3/2012


Tuesday, July 03, 2012


Description


Amer Test-Trk inspectionsCK021790 443 AMERICAN TEST CENTER, INC.6/14/2012  1,260.00


J Fries-Pub Ben #10CK021791 446 JOSEPH & KAREN FRIES6/14/2012  50.00


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK021792 451 FRONTIER FS COOPERATIVE6/14/2012  5,818.73


Unif Newspaper-ads/Unif Newspaper-ads/Unif 


Newspaper-ads


CK021793 474 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP6/14/2012  78.00


D Oncken-Pub Ben #10CK021794 525 DONALD ONCKEN6/14/2012  50.00


F Johns-Pub Ben #10CK021795 530 FRANK JOHNS6/14/2012  50.00


P Hawkinson-Pub Ben #10CK021796 817 PHILLIP HAWKINSON6/14/2012  50.00


City Stoton-Legal Services/City Stoton-Alliance 


Ret/City Stoton-Alliance Ret/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-June Rent/City 


Stoton-June Rent/City Stoton-June Rent/City 


Stoton-June Rent+


CK021797 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON6/14/2012  34,122.67


Speedway-Pay req 1CK021798 062 SPEEDWAY SAND & GRAVEL, INC.6/20/2012  221,394.65


J Kubale-Pub Ben #10CK021799 094 JOSEPH J KABALE6/20/2012  50.00


PPS-Collection FeesCK021800 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC6/20/2012  53.46


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK021801 123 US CELLULAR6/20/2012  145.62


City Stoton-permit/City Stoton-June Retirement/City 


Stoton-June Retirement/City Stoton-permit/City 


Stoton-June Retirement


CK021802 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON6/20/2012  12,924.34


WI SCTF-June B SupportCK021803 133 WISCONSIN SCTF6/20/2012  138.46


Inkworks-Pub Ben 


#12/Inkworks-Letterhead/envelopes/Inkworks-Letter


head/envelopes/Inkworks-Letterhead/envelopes


CK021804 166 INKWORKS, INC.6/20/2012  1,249.75


Dueco-Trk 15 repairsCK021805 172 DUECO, INC.6/20/2012  455.65


Terra-pay 1CK021806 228 TERRA ENGINEERING & CONST. CORP6/20/2012  133,609.17







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:59PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/3/2012


Tuesday, July 03, 2012


Description


Stoton Hosp-Drug TestsCK021807 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.6/20/2012  28.46


Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-


Trenching/Mid-West-Trenching


CK021808 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC6/20/2012  4,718.80


United Way-June ContribCK021809 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY6/20/2012  60.00


Postmaster-Box Fees/Postmaster-Box 


Fees/Postmaster-Box Fees


CK021810 320 POSTMASTER OF STOUGHTON6/20/2012  110.00


K Davis-Pub Ben #10CK021811 356 KRISTEN DAVIS6/20/2012  50.00


R Slinde-Pub Ben #10CK021812 376 ROD SLINDE6/20/2012  50.00


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-InventoryCK021813 400 RESCO6/20/2012  15,453.04


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK021814 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.6/20/2012  50.00


P Freeman-Pub Ben #10CK021815 469 PETER & KIM FREEMAN6/20/2012  50.00


C Cook-Pub Ben #10CK021816 490 CHRISTOPHER & SUSAN COOK6/20/2012  50.00


J Pierce-Pub Ben #10CK021817 545 JULIE PIERCE6/20/2012  50.00


IBEW-June Union DuesCK021818 549 IBEW LOCAL 9656/20/2012  522.65


P Renner-Pub Ben #10CK021819 574 PAUL RENNER6/20/2012  50.00


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK021820 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.6/20/2012  51.00


SEERA-Focus on EnergyCK021821 603 SEERA6/20/2012  4,982.17


WI DNR -feesCK021822 651 WISCONSIN DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES6/20/2012  7,586.03


WWOA-Member DuesCK021823 693 WWOA6/20/2012  150.00


Wi Mon-Pub Ben #10CK021824 708 WI MONUMENT & VAULT6/20/2012  50.00


GLS-May LocatesCK021825 727 GLS UTILITY LLC6/20/2012  2,603.05


P Kocher-Pub Ben 10CK021826 819 PETER KOCHER6/20/2012  50.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:59PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/3/2012


Tuesday, July 03, 2012


Description


D Rockenbach-Pub Ben #10CK021827 885 DENISE ROCKENBACH6/20/2012  50.00


Main St-Pub Ben #10CK021828 893 MAIN STREET FLOWERS & GIFTS6/20/2012  50.00


WI DNR-annual feeCK021829 956 WI DNR6/20/2012  125.00


M Ahner-Pub Ben #10CK021830 971 MARY ANN AHNER6/20/2012  50.00


G Breuchel-Pub Ben #10CK021831 991 GARY BREUCHEL6/20/2012  50.00


MEUW-Safety group/MEUW-Safety 


group/MEUW-Safety group


CK021832 995 MEUW6/20/2012  5,300.00


Diggers-2nd prepymtCK021833 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.6/27/2012  3,020.80


B Hoth-Pub Ben #10CK021834 208 BRIAN HOTL6/27/2012  50.00


D Ellis-Pub Ben #10CK021835 287 DONALD ELLIS6/27/2012  50.00


S Schelfrup-Pub Ben #10CK021836 539 SID SCHELDRUP6/27/2012  50.00


C Decker-Pub Ben #10CK021837 639 CHARLES WILLIS DECKER SR6/27/2012  50.00


Id Access-Id cardsCK021838 756 ID-ACCESS6/27/2012  20.00


M Lein-Pub Ben #10CK021839 883 MARILYN LEIN6/27/2012  50.00


PPS-Collection FeesCK021840 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC7/2/2012  10.64


C Harkins-Const RefundCK021841 112 CASEY HARKINS7/2/2012  1,514.20


D Barber-Const RefundCK021842 145 DON BARBER7/2/2012  120.60


Mid west-Trenching/Mid west-TrenchingCK021843 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC7/2/2012  1,131.00


D Crosby-Customer RefundCK021844 297 DEBORAH CROSBY7/2/2012  44.12


Ming Garden-Customer RefundCK021845 337 MINGS GARDEN-MING ZHANG7/2/2012  819.71


Resco-InventoryCK021846 400 RESCO7/2/2012  759.00


A Droster-Customer RefundCK021847 426 ASHLEY DROSTER7/2/2012  445.54







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:59PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/3/2012


Tuesday, July 03, 2012


Description


Strand-Discharge Data/Strand-General 


Eng/Strand-Wa System Modeling/Strand-Long 


range planning/Strand-Dunkirk/Strand-Eight street


CK021848 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.7/2/2012  32,539.59


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK021849 590 AUXIANT7/2/2012  6,156.34


C Barber-Customer RefundCK021850 634 CYNTHIA BARBER7/2/2012  104.50


D Olson-Customer RefundCK021851 879 DENISE OLSON7/2/2012  154.41


City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Ret/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Ret/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Ret/City Stoton-2nd half Admin/City Stoton-2nd Half 


Admin/City Stoton-2nd half Admin/More...


VC021852 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON7/22/2012  0.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Supplies


CK021853 400 RESCO7/22/2012  500.00


WI SCTF-July A SupportCK021854 133 WISCONSIN SCTF7/3/2012  138.46


J Scheller-Solar Credit RefundCK021855 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER7/3/2012  497.34


City Stoton-Void ck 021852/City Stoton-void ck 


021852/City Stoton-void 021852/City Stoton-to void 


ck 021852/City Stoton-void ck 021852/City 


Stoton-void 021852/City stoton-void 021852/City 


Stoton-void 021852/City Stoton-void 021852/More...


ZC021857 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON7/3/2012  0.00


City Stoton-2nd half admin/City Stoton-2nd half 


admin/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton- 2nd 


half admin/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/More...


CK021858 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON7/11/2012  50,512.39


WPPI-Lg power billing/WPPI-Public BenefitsCK100594 009 WPPI6/7/2012  1,124.62


Dakota-Meter RegistersCK100595 288 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP6/7/2012  1,812.46


Great-West-June a def compCK100596 463 GREAT-WEST6/7/2012  1,750.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:59PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/3/2012


Tuesday, July 03, 2012


Description


B Harnack-E Sub Mowing/B Harnack-Water tower 


mowing/B Harnack-N Sub mowing/B 


Harnack-McComb mowing/B Harnack-Well 4 


mowing/B Harnack-Well 5 mowing/B Harnack-Well 


6 mowing/B Harnack-Admin Mowing/B 


Harnack-WW Mowing/B Harnack-Taylor ln 


mowing/More...


CK100597 519 BRADLEY HARNACK6/7/2012  2,155.00


N Shore Bk-June A def compCK100598 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB6/7/2012  200.00


Hanson Pest-Pest maintCK100599 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT6/20/2012  27.00


Great-West-June B Def CompCK100600 463 GREAT-WEST6/20/2012  1,750.00


R Kardasz-Pub Ben #10CK100601 499 ROBERT KARDASZ6/20/2012  50.00


Dean-Hearing tests/Dean-Hearing testsCK100602 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS6/20/2012  36.00


Ashland-tote of PolymerCK100603 665 ASHLAND-HERCULES INCORPORATED6/20/2012  3,507.45


J Mclain-BootsCK100604 683 JOHN MCLAIN6/20/2012  150.00


N Shore Bank-June B Def CompCK100605 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB6/20/2012  200.00


Infosend-Billing print & mail/Infosend-Billing print & 


mail/Infosend-Billing print & mail


CK100606 852 INFOSEND, INC6/20/2012  4,867.23


Sun Dance-June Cleaning/Sun Dance-June 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-June Cleaning


CK100607 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC6/27/2012  250.00


WPPI-Large Power billing/WPPI-appa hotelCK100608 009 WPPI7/3/2012  2,012.08


Pitney Bowes-Purcharse Power/Pitney 


Bowes-Purcharse Power/Pitney Bowes-Purcharse 


Power


CK100609 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC7/3/2012  7,575.00


Great West-July A Def CompCK100610 463 GREAT-WEST7/3/2012  1,750.00


N Shore Bank-July A Def CompCK100611 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB7/3/2012  200.00


B Johnson-Solar Credit RefundCK100612 732 BROOK JOHNSON7/3/2012  225.20


Company Total  2,329,890.69







Stoughton Utilities - Credit Card Purchases


Jun-12


7460 833 00-3609 BRIAN ERICKSON 6-Jun-12 260.50    FASTENAL COMPANY01 credit for pressure gauge digester pumps


7430 143 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 26-Jun-12 0.85         663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO BTax credit.


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 7-Jun-12 29.80            BADGER WATER Lab water


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 8-Jun-12 506.38          NCL OF WISCONSIN INC Lab chemiclas


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 22-Jun-12 368.75          HACH COMPANY Lab supplies for phosphorus testing


7430 107 00-0000 SHANNON GUNSOLUS 13-Jun-12 1,033.38       FAITH TECHNOLOGIES INC IR Scan of electric distribution equip - City


7430 107 00-0000 SHANNON GUNSOLUS 13-Jun-12 516.62          FAITH TECHNOLOGIES INC IR Scan of electric distribution equip- Rural


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 8-Jun-12 97.90            MADISON MAILING EQUIP Folder/inserter machine maintenance.


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 8-Jun-12 35.60            MADISON MAILING EQUIP Folder/inserter machine maintenance.


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 8-Jun-12 44.50            MADISON MAILING EQUIP Folder/inserter machine maintenance.


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 20-Jun-12 4.10               FOSDAL BAKERY UC meeting supplies


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 20-Jun-12 1.49               FOSDAL BAKERY UC meeting supplies


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 20-Jun-12 1.86               FOSDAL BAKERY UC meeting supplies


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 11-Jun-12 45.10            ST WI SAFETY AND PROF SERPE License renewal


7450 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 11-Jun-12 16.40            ST WI SAFETY AND PROF SERPE License renewal


7460 850 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 11-Jun-12 20.50            ST WI SAFETY AND PROF SERPE License renewal


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 1-Jun-12 522.81          LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL Air Brake Leak on Trk 12.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 4-Jun-12 73.08            CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 4-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 4-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 4-Jun-12 80.64            WESCO - # 7862 Disc. Boots.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 4-Jun-12 1,630.25       WESCO - # 7862 Stock Material


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 8-Jun-12 348.50          WESCO - # 7862 Telescopic Hot Stick


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 11-Jun-12 75.58            CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 11-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 11-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 850 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 11-Jun-12 50.00            WWOA Annual dues for WWOA


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 13-Jun-12 900.00          BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Probe/software program electric meters 


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 14-Jun-12 600.00          CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 #4 cu.


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 15-Jun-12 838.86          CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Voltage Transformers


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 15-Jun-12 648.13          CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Current Transformers.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Jun-12 75.58            CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 593 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Jun-12 63.07            WESCO - # 7862 Hastings stick.







7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Jun-12 199.67          U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Jun-12 72.61            U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Jun-12 90.76            U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Jun-12 4.95               U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Jun-12 199.62          BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Material.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 25-Jun-12 75.58            CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 25-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 25-Jun-12 8.80               CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 28-Jun-12 120.96          WESCO - # 7862 Meter disconnect boots


7430 593 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 28-Jun-12 170.29          BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Fuse Links


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 29-Jun-12 1,665.60       WESCO - # 7862 Cutouts.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 29-Jun-12 163.88          CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 2 PVC


7430 143 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 6-Jun-12 405.50          CITYPASS Event tickets - employee responsibility.


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 12-Jun-12 5.13               AUNTIE ANNES Meal expense - GFOA


7430 143 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 13-Jun-12 1.75               HILTON 720 SOUTH BAR Meal expense - GFOA


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 13-Jun-12 10.00            HILTON 720 SOUTH BAR Meal expense - GFOA


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 14-Jun-12 8.75               HILTON 720 SOUTH BAR Meal expense - GFOA


7430 143 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 14-Jun-12 18.58            MUSEUM CAMPUS Meal expense - GFOA


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 14-Jun-12 9.50               MUSEUM CAMPUS Meal expense - GFOA


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 15-Jun-12 341.85          HILTON HOTELS CHICAGO Lodging - GFOA


7450 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 15-Jun-12 124.31          HILTON HOTELS CHICAGO Lodging - GFOA


7460 850 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 15-Jun-12 155.40          HILTON HOTELS CHICAGO Lodging - GFOA


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 11-Jun-12 256.13          TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 11-Jun-12 93.14            TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit.


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 11-Jun-12 116.43          TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit.


7430 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Jun-12 24.78            PAY FLOW PRO Online E-Pay credit card processing.


7450 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Jun-12 9.01               PAY FLOW PRO Online E-Pay credit card processing.


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Jun-12 11.26            PAY FLOW PRO Online E-Pay credit card processing.


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-12 674.15          ATT CONS PHONE PMT Phone lines for large power metering.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-12 39.19            ATT CONS PHONE PMT Phone lines for SCADA dialer


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-12 70.56            ATT CONS PHONE PMT Phone lines for SCADA dialer & generator


7430 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-12 32.98            PAY FLOW PRO Desktop/recurring credit card processing.


7450 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-12 11.99            PAY FLOW PRO Desktop/recurring credit card processing.


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-12 14.98            PAY FLOW PRO Desktop/recurring credit card processing.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Jun-12 112.74          CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Jun-12 40.99            CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Jun-12 51.26            CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Jun-12 15.70            STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Receipt printer paper.







7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Jun-12 5.71               STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Receipt printer paper.


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Jun-12 7.15               STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Receipt printer paper.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 18-Jun-12 19.10            GORDON FLESCH COMPANYCopy machine monthly maint. contract.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 18-Jun-12 6.94               GORDON FLESCH COMPANYCopy machine monthly maint. contract.


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 18-Jun-12 8.67               GORDON FLESCH COMPANYCopy machine monthly maint. contract.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-12 206.25          CDW GOVERNMENT MS Forefront protection annual licensing


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-12 75.00            CDW GOVERNMENT MS Forefront protection annual licensing


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-12 93.75            CDW GOVERNMENT MS Forefront protection annual licensing


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 27-Jun-12 43.17            ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL Photography credits & promotion materials


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 27-Jun-12 15.70            ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL Photography credits & promotion materials


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 27-Jun-12 19.63            ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL Photography credits & promotion materials


7460 833 00-3609 BRIAN ERICKSON 1-Jun-12 883.96          CRANE ENGINEERING SALES IDrip trap for digster gas lines


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 4-Jun-12 13.99            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWDegreaser cleaner


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 4-Jun-12 15.79            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWMop Head


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 4-Jun-12 8.99               ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWElectrical GFI


7460 833 00-3609 BRIAN ERICKSON 5-Jun-12 260.50          FASTENAL COMPANY01 Pressure gauge for digester pumps


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 6-Jun-12 98.87            SAFETY FIRST INC Gas detector bump gas


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 27-Jun-12 751.00          FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 $725.00 Eclipse post hydrant/$26.00 wrench


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 28-Jun-12 111.00          SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833 Paint


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 28-Jun-12 984.06          WOLF PAVING CO., INC Black top for 5th Street


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 28-Jun-12 370.62          NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP Sewer tool for manholes.


7450 641 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 4-Jun-12 2,025.76       HAWKINS INC flouride and chlorine


7450 642 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 21-Jun-12 40.00            UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE laboratory fees for testing flouride sample


7450 232 00-1099 ROGER THORSON 22-Jun-12 4,520.00       FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 stock materials


7450 678 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 27-Jun-12 34.56            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWequipment repair parts


7450 678 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 27-Jun-12 60.05            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWmisc materials / parts for equipment


7450 663 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 29-Jun-12 12.06            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWmeter parts


7430 933 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 6-Jun-12 126.73          SMART TOYOTA Battery pack computer re-set on car 10.


7430 933 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 26-Jun-12 127.97          WISCONSIN LIFT TRU Fork lift maintenance


7430 593 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 21-Jun-12 391.22          FASTENAL COMPANY01 GALV PIPE FOR SIDEWALK GUYS.


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 4-Jun-12 2.00               ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWBolts for trk 5.


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 25-Jun-12 15.00            D   M SERVICE 07010168 Trk 4 tire repair.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 29-Jun-12 13.77            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWPack R Place service connection repair.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 1-Jun-12 31.95            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWChain saw bar for saw stored on Trk 12.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 21-Jun-12 14.73            STOUGHTON LUMBER Wood straighten secondary- Kwik Trip West


7430 933 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 6-Jun-12 4.17               ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWOil cap for chain saw stored on Trk 2.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 5-Jun-12 60.31            ROAD RANGER #136 Fuel for car 10.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Jun-12 4.99               THE FOUR STAR FAMILY RESMeter School F







7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Jun-12 6.90               SUBWAY        00052571 Meter school F


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Jun-12 7.87               ROCKY ROCOCO WISCRAPIDMeter School F


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 7-Jun-12 6.39               THE FOUR STAR FAMILY RESMeter School F


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 7-Jun-12 6.46               ARBYS Meter School F


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 7-Jun-12 21.00            BAKER STREET GRILL Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 7-Jun-12 6.89               CULVER'S OF WISCON Meter School F


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 8-Jun-12 7.26               ROSE GARDEN Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 11-Jun-12 7.05               SUBWAY        00052571 Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 11-Jun-12 308.00          AMERICINN Meter School Rm.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 11-Jun-12 8.75               JIMS BBQ SHACK Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 27-Jun-12 4.39               THE FOUR STAR FAMILY RESMeter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 27-Jun-12 14.24            EL MEZCAL RESTAURANT Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 27-Jun-12 19.75            APPLEBEES 989863698989 Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-12 3.99               THE FOUR STAR FAMILY RESMeter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-12 7.05               SUBWAY        00052571 Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-12 8.29               ROCKY ROCOCO WISCRAPIDMeter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-12 5.89               ARBYS Meter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 29-Jun-12 6.18               THE FOUR STAR FAMILY RESMeter School F.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 29-Jun-12 6.89               CULVER'S OF WISCON Meter School F.


7430 933 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 25-Jun-12 16.23            663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO BRear taillights for Trk 4.


7450 662 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 6-Jun-12 343.35          USA BLUE BOOK marking paint and marking flags


7450 663 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 6-Jun-12 433.59          USA BLUE BOOK misc meter parts  and freight


7450 675 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 8-Jun-12 25.50            AIRGASS NORTH co2 for water service repairs


7450 933 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 21-Jun-12 15.00            D   M SERVICE 07010168 tire repair


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 1-Jun-12 46.17            FASTENAL COMPANY01 Tin, and nails


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 4-Jun-12 283.29          STOUGHTON LUMBER Materal for Chimney swift project


7460 828 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 6-Jun-12 6.98               ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWFuses for service truck


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 14-Jun-12 93.82            FASTENAL COMPANY01 2X2 Angle Iron


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 18-Jun-12 2.78               ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWPaint supplies


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 20-Jun-12 10.57            ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDWPipe compound


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 22-Jun-12 246.12          STOUGHTON LUMBER Material for swift house


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 22-Jun-12 42.07            STOUGHTON LUMBER Chimnet swift project


27,633.09$  261.35$  


27,371.74$  





		June Claims.pdf

		June Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		bank rec.pdf

		combined cash.pdf

		cash and investments.pdf

		receipt register.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		100-410.pdf



		Trasmittal Memo.pdf

		Utilities- May 2012 Financial Summary.pdf

		Utilities- May 2012 Statistical Information.pdf

		Utilities- Payments Due List.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim for damages to AT & T in the
amount of $2,978.95.


Committee Action: Finance Committee Approved 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: $2,978.95


File Number: R- 95 -2012 Date: July 24, 2012


WHEREAS, a claim has been filed against the City of Stoughton by AT & T for damage to a pedestal
in the amount of $2,978.95 on or about August 15, 2011, and


WHEREAS, your insurance carrier, CVMIC has reviewed all the circumstances of the claim and has
recommended the claim be paid after the release form is signed and returned. It is the opinion of the
City’s insurance carrier that the City should have had a proper look out when mowing and should have
seen the pedestal and avoided the pedestal and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on July 10, 2012 to consider the claim and recommends the
determination of CVMIC be sustained and the claim be allowed, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to pay the claim to AT & T in the amount of $2,978.95.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
July 10, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Larry Peterson, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski and
Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Street Superintendant Karl Manthe and City Clerk
Personnel Director Nick Probst.


Absent and Excused:


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Pay the Claim
for Damages to AT & T in the Amount of $2,978.95:
An employee was mowing the grass by the retention area by Subway. The box was
hidden by tall weeds and the employee did not see it. AT & T is going to put flags up to
help distinguish these boxes and make them more visible. CVMIC’s recommendation is
to pay the claim. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Kneebone to recommend Council
approve the Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to pay the
claim for damages to AT & T in the amount of $2,978.95. Motion carried unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.













































		AT  T Claim Res.pdf

		att minutes.pdf

		AT & T Claim.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE STOUGHTON CITY COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to write off the select 2007, 2009 and 2010 Delinquent
Personal Property Tax bills that have proven to be uncollectable for a total amount of $1,156.78.


Committee Action: Finance Committee approved 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: $1,156.78


File Number: R - 98 - 12 Date Introduced: July 24, 2012


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on July 10, 2012 to consider writing off unpaid personal
property tax amounts and recommends that the amount of $1,156.78 be written off as uncollectable for
the following Businesses; therefore


Business Year Amount Reason__________
Andrew’s Carpet Care 2007 $96.87 Closed/Uncollectable
BAL Global Finance 2007 $35.69 Closed/Uncollectable
Full Compass Construction 2007 $169.94 Closed/Uncollectable
Heathers House of Coffee 2007 $169.94 Closed/Uncollectable
J & L Exteriors 2007 $169.94 Closed/Uncollectable
Main Street Cabaret 2007 $98.56 Closed/Uncollectable
Page Street Pizza 2009 $188.06 Closed/Uncollectable
Cott Vending 2009 $24.45 Erroneous Tax
General Electric Capital Corp 2010 $26.43 Closed/Uncollectable
Great Lakes Quick Lube 2010 $176.90 Duplicate Bill


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to write off the above delinquent Personal Property in the amount of
$1,156.78 as recommended.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
July 10, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Larry Peterson, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski and
Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Street Superintendant Karl Manthe and City Clerk
Personnel Director Nick Probst.


Absent and Excused:


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Write off the
Select 2007, 2009 and 2010 Delinquent Personal Property Tax Bills that have
Proven to be Uncollectable for a Total Amount of $1,156.78:
Roberts stated that these businesses are no longer operating. No valid contact
information for any of the previous owners is available and several collection attempts
have proven unsuccessful. The committee stated they would like to see a future
agenda item regarding publishing the names of businesses that are delinquent on their
taxes. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Olson to approve the Resolution authorizing
and directing the proper City official(s) to write off the select 2007, 2009 and 2010
delinquent personal property tax bills that have proven to be uncollectable for a total
amount of $1,156.78. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.













































		Res PP write offs .pdf

		del pp minutes.pdf

		del pp bills.pdf
































































CITY OF STOUGHTON
DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619


Date: July 18, 2012


To: Paul Lawrence
Finance Committee Chairperson


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: 2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project


The City received and opened eight bids for the above project on Monday, July 16, 2012. The
interest in this project created competitive results as shown in the attached Bid Tabulation. The
construction budget available for this project is approximately $635,000.


We discussed the bid results and status of easements necessary to complete portions of
project on July 17, 2012. Easements have not been obtained for a principle portion of the project
that proposes to install large capacity box culvert between homes on Gjertson Street and Van
Buren Street. Therefore, staff is working to finalize a Ch
the 2012 construction season and this contract. We will work to obtain the easements so the
work can be completed with the remaining funds for this project.


Staff recommends entering into a contract wit
Construction, Inc of Lake Mills for the base bid
along with Change Order #1 (estimated at the time of this memo to be
remaining scope of work is planned to be completed
easements.


If you have any questions, please contact me.


cc. Mayor
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan
Street Superintendent Karl Manthe


S:\rjs


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Finance Committee Chairperson


Director of Planning & Development


2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project


The City received and opened eight bids for the above project on Monday, July 16, 2012. The
est in this project created competitive results as shown in the attached Bid Tabulation. The


construction budget available for this project is approximately $635,000.


We discussed the bid results and status of easements necessary to complete portions of
project on July 17, 2012. Easements have not been obtained for a principle portion of the project
that proposes to install large capacity box culvert between homes on Gjertson Street and Van
Buren Street. Therefore, staff is working to finalize a Change Order to remove this portion
the 2012 construction season and this contract. We will work to obtain the easements so the


n be completed with the remaining funds for this project.


Staff recommends entering into a contract with the low bidder, Forest Landscaping &
Construction, Inc of Lake Mills for the base bid ($495,928.90) and alternate #1
along with Change Order #1 (estimated at the time of this memo to be -$162,209.59).


maining scope of work is planned to be completed in 2013 upon acquisition of necessary


If you have any questions, please contact me.


Mayor Donna Olson (via email)
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan (via email)
Street Superintendent Karl Manthe


rjs\Committees\Finance-07182012.docx


RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DIRECTOR


The City received and opened eight bids for the above project on Monday, July 16, 2012. The
est in this project created competitive results as shown in the attached Bid Tabulation. The


We discussed the bid results and status of easements necessary to complete portions of this
project on July 17, 2012. Easements have not been obtained for a principle portion of the project
that proposes to install large capacity box culvert between homes on Gjertson Street and Van


this portion of
the 2012 construction season and this contract. We will work to obtain the easements so the


h the low bidder, Forest Landscaping &
and alternate #1($56,082.05)


$162,209.59). The
uisition of necessary











City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve entering into a contract with the low
bidder Forest Landscaping for the 2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project for a base bid amount of
$495,928.90, Alternate Bid #1 for $56,082.05 and Change Order #1 for -$162,209.59


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: $389,801.36


File Number: R-100-2012 Date Introduced: July 24, 2012


WHEREAS, the 2012 Budget includes funding for the 2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project, and


WHEREAS, the City received Eight bids for this project, and


WHEREAS, the low bidder is Forest Landscaping & Construction, Inc. of Lake Mills, and


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on July 17, 2012 to discuss the bid results and
recommends approves entering into an agreement with the low bidder for the base bid of $495,928.90
and Alternate #1 for $56,082.05, and


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee recommends approving Change Order #1 for a reduction of
$162,209.59 to remove the portion of the project where additional easements need to be obtained, and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Forest Landscaping & Construction, Inc.,
for $552,010.95 and Change Order #1 reducing the contract by $162,209.95.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\rjs\Resolutions\Council Resolution-2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project.docx








CITY OF STOUGHTON
DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619


Date: July 18, 2012


To: Paul Lawrence
Finance Committee Chairperson


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: 2012 Police Facility Upgrades


The City received and opened five
interest in this project created competitive results as shown in the attached Bid Tabulation.
original budget for this project includes $82,500 for roof replacement, $5,000 for bathroom work
and $90,000 for Police Department Upgrades.
this project is approximately $143,000 after architectural fees,
activities.


Chief Leck and I have discussed the various options available in the bid package and recommend
awarding the bid to the low bidder F


Base Bid: $3,851
Alt. 1 $33,923 –
Alt. 2 $15,184 –
Alt. 3 $24,812 –
Alt. 4 $5,576 – Interior Door alterations on 2nd floor to secure Police Area
Alt. 8 $52,454 –


Total $135,800


This recommendation removes the internal communications
second floor from this project and
have moved in. In house staff will spruce up the second floor bathrooms with remaining
budgeted funds. Chief Leck plans to submit a reque
provide a cooling system for the radio/telephone equipment room and building out the meeting
room on 2nd floor in their new space.


Staff recommends entering into a contract with the low bid
for the base bid and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4, and 8 for a contract amount of $135,800


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Finance Committee Chairperson


Director of Planning & Development


Police Facility Upgrades


five bids for the above project on Tuesday, July 17
ject created competitive results as shown in the attached Bid Tabulation.


original budget for this project includes $82,500 for roof replacement, $5,000 for bathroom work
and $90,000 for Police Department Upgrades. The remaining construction budget a


143,000 after architectural fees, and supplies for in house upgrade


Chief Leck and I have discussed the various options available in the bid package and recommend
awarding the bid to the low bidder Findorff and entering into a contract for the following:


Evidence Room alterations including ventilation
Alterations to 1st Floor Office Area for Patrol Staff
South Garage Bay alterations to create additional parking stall


Interior Door alterations on 2nd floor to secure Police Area
Replace existing roof with EPDM ballasted roof


This recommendation removes the internal communications stairwell from between the first and
second floor from this project and the Chief plans toevaluate how the space functions once they
have moved in. In house staff will spruce up the second floor bathrooms with remaining
budgeted funds. Chief Leck plans to submit a request for 2013 Capital Outlay funding to
provide a cooling system for the radio/telephone equipment room and building out the meeting


floor in their new space.


Staff recommends entering into a contract with the low bidder, J. H. Findorff
and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4, and 8 for a contract amount of $135,800


RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DIRECTOR


Tuesday, July 17, 2012. The
ject created competitive results as shown in the attached Bid Tabulation. The


original budget for this project includes $82,500 for roof replacement, $5,000 for bathroom work
construction budget available for
and supplies for in house upgrade


Chief Leck and I have discussed the various options available in the bid package and recommend
indorff and entering into a contract for the following:


Evidence Room alterations including ventilation
Floor Office Area for Patrol Staff


ions to create additional parking stall
Interior Door alterations on 2nd floor to secure Police Area
Replace existing roof with EPDM ballasted roof


stairwell from between the first and
how the space functions once they


have moved in. In house staff will spruce up the second floor bathrooms with remaining
st for 2013 Capital Outlay funding to


provide a cooling system for the radio/telephone equipment room and building out the meeting


Findorff & Son, Inc.
and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4, and 8 for a contract amount of $135,800.







If you have any questions, please contact me.


cc. Mayor Donna Olson (via email)
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan (via email)
Chief Greg Leck (via email)


S:\rjs\Committees\Finance-07182012 - PSB.docx







City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve entering into a contract with the low
bidder J. H. Findorff & Son, Inc for the 2012 Police Facility Upgrade for an amount of $135,800,
accepting the base bid and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4 and 8.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: $135,800


File Number: R-99-2012 Date Introduced: July 24, 2012


WHEREAS, the 2012 Budget includes funding for the 2012 Police Facility Upgrades that includes
reroofing the Public Safety Building, and


WHEREAS, the combined remaining budget for this work is $143,000, and


WHEREAS, the City received five bids for this project, and


WHEREAS, the low bidder is J. H. Findorff & Son, Inc of Madison, and


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on July 24, 2012 to discuss the bid results and recommends
approves entering into an agreement with the low bidder for $135,800 for the base bid and alternates 1,
2, 3, 4 and 8, and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with J. H. Findorff & Son, Inc for the 2012
Police Facility Upgrade for an amount of $135,800, accepting the base bid and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4 and
8.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\rjs\Resolutions\Council Resolution-2012 Police Upgrades.docx







Joe Daniels Findorff Miron JRT Roofing Instafoam


Base Bid $4,253 $3,851 $36,834


Alt. 1 - Evidence Room $39,900 $33,923 $36,041


Atl 3 -Garage Bay $25,600 $24,812 $17,332


Alt. 4 - Doors $7,925 $5,576 $5,210


subtotal $77,678 $68,162 $95,417


Alt. 8 - EPDM Roof Replacement $53,000 $52,454 $52,564 $53,686


subtotal $130,678 $120,616 $147,981


Alt. 2 - Open LT Office Area $7,886 $15,184 $13,065


subtotal $138,564 $135,800 $161,046


Alt. 7 - Equipment Room Cooling $11,067 $7,101 $6,400


subtotal $149,631 $142,901 $167,446


Alt. 5 - Communication Stairs $101,233 $67,573 $50,717


Alt. 6 - Bathroom Remodeling $12,083 $13,861 $6,578


Alt. 9 - Polyurea Roof Replacement $27,556 $24,486


Alt. 10 - Versiply Roof Replacement $12,900 $116,218 $118,535









